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Attention: International Corporate Finance

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re: First Quantum Minerals Ltd. (the “Company”) ) ¢ /"

We enclose the following information to bring our filings up-to-date:

1. News release #04-10 dated July 14, 2004;

2. Form 51-102F3 - Material Change Report dated July 14, 2004;

3. Second Quarter financial statements as at June 30, 2004,

4. Management Discussion & Analysis dated August 11, 2004;

5. News release #04-11 dated August 11, 2004;

6. Third Quarter financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2004;
7. News release #04-12 dated November 11, 2004,

8. Management Discussion & Analysis dated November 12, 2004; and

9. News release #04-13 dated November 15, 2004.

S~ ol

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

PROCESSED

NOY 29 2004

If you prefer to receive these documents by email, please provide your email address and telephone number to

me by emailing me at crystal.larv@fqml.com.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours truly, J // Z C/
FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS LTD. '
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Crystal F. Lary
Corporate Administrator
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Telephone: 604 688 6577 Telephone: 44 (0) 1403 273484

Fax: 604 688 3318 Fax: 44 (0) 1403 273494
Toll Free: 1 888 688 6577

Website: www.first-quantum.com
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West Perth, Westem Australia 6872

STREET ADDRESS: Level |, 24 Outram Street
West Perth, Western Australia 6005

Telephone: (618) 9226 5777
Fax: (618) 9226 2522



&  NEWSRELEASE

04-10
FIRST QUANTUM July 14, 2004

MINER A LSLTD. www.first-quantum.com

MAURITANIA APPROVES FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS ACQUISITION
OF AN 80% INTEREST IN GUELB MOGHREIN COPPER - GOLD DEPOSIT

First Quantum Minerals Ltd. (TSX Symbol “FM”, LSE Symbol “FQM?”) is pleased to announce that the Government of
Mauritania has signed an agreement approving the involvement of First Quantum Minerals in the development of the
Guelb Moghrein copper-gold deposit located near Akjoujt in Mauritania. The agreement clears the way for a new company
to be formed which will be beneficially owned 80% by First Quantum Minerals and 20% by Guelb Moghrein Mines d'Akjoujt
SA.

First Quantum has undertaken to develop Guelb Moghrein with production expected by the fourth quarter of 2005.
Production will be initially targeted at approximately 30,000 tonnes of copper and 50,000 ounces of gold per year in the
form of a copper-gold concentrate which will be trucked to the port of Nouakchott and exported to smelters in Europe and
Asia. The trucking and ship loading will involve local companies using existing port facilities.

First Quantum Minerals has initiated metallurgical test work on ore samples to determine the optimum process for
recovery of the copper and gold mineralization. MDM Processing, an Australian engineering company, has been
contracted to oversee this metallurgical work and to complete the preliminary process design. Under the current timetable,
the metallurgical test work and process design will be completed by the end of 2004, with contracts for the plant
construction awarded early in 2005.

It is expected that up to 500 employees will be involved in the construction phase at Guelb Moghrein, with a large
proportion of the work being carried out by Mauritainian contractors. Once in production, the mine is expected to employ
approximately 200 Mauritanians. Apart from the opportunity for employment, the residents of Akjoujt are expected to
benefit from the upgrading of both power-and water supplies, and the general increase in commercial activity as a result of
the mine development and operation. Considerable benefits are also expected to flow to Mauritanians in general, through
royalties and taxes generated from the project.

Philip Pascall, Chairman and CEO commented, “First Quantum sees this investment as a first step in a potentially larger
involvement in Mauritania, particularly if exploration activity, for similar ore bodies in the surrounding concession area, is
successful. First Quantum is one of an increasing number of companies that view Mauritania as a progressive state which
encourages foreign investment. | would like to thank President Maaouya Ould Sid'’Ahmed Taya for his support of the Guelb
Moghrein Project and we look forward to a long and fruitful relationship between First Quantum and Mauritania.”

On Behalf of the Board of Directors 1293-2b-82-4461
of First Quantum Minerals Ltd. Listed in Standard and Poor’s
“Philip Pascall” Sedar Profile #00006237

Philip Pascall
Chairman & CEO

For further information visit our web site at www first-quantum.com or contact Geoff Chater or Bill lversen
gt Floor, 543 Granville Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 1X8
Tel: (604) 688-6577 Fax: (604) 688-3818 Toll Free: 1 (888) 688-6577 E-Mail: info@first-quantum.com

The Toronto Stock Exchange has nof reviewed and does not accepl responsibilily far the adequacy or accuracy of this release.

Certain of the information contained in this news release constitute "forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1895. Such forward-locking
statements, including but not limited o those with respect to the prices of gold, copper and sulphuric acid, estimated future production, estimated costs of fulure production, the Company's hedging policy
and permitting time lines, involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other faclors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company lo be malerially different
from any fulure resulls, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, among others, the actual prices of copper. gold and sulphuric acid,
the faclual results of current exploration, development and mining activities, changes in project parameters as plans continue fo be evaluated, as well as those factors disclosed in the Company's
documents filed from time to lime with the British Columbia Securities Commission and the United Stales Securities and Exchange Commission.
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FORM 51-102F3
MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT

Name and Address of Company

First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

8™ Floor — 543 Granville Street
Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada, V6C 1X8

Telephone Number: 604 - 688 — 6577

Date of Material Change
July 14, 2004.
News Release

The news release was disseminated on July 14, 2004 through Canadian Corporate News and the
London Stock Exchange.

Summary of Material Change

See attached News Release dated July 14, 2004.

Full Description of Material Change

See attached News Release dated July 14, 2004.

Reliance on subsection 7.1(2) or (3) of National Instrument 51-102
Not applicable.

Omitted Information

Not applicable.

Executive Officer

Michael D. Philpot, Vice-President Administration, Corporate Secretary
Telephone: 604 — 688 — 6577

Date of Report

Tuly 14, 2004.
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As at June 30, 2004 and December 31, 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

2004 2003
$ $
Assets (restated)
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 31,434 25,592
Restricted cash (note 14) 3,901 -
Accounts receivable and prepaid expenses 20,501 4,441
Inventory (note 5) 16,593 17,576
72,429 47,609
Investments (note 6) 14,258 12,632
Exploration properties 2,296 2,242
Property, plant and equipment (note 7) 180,893 96,603
Other assets and deferred charges (note §) 6,551 3,049
276,427 162,135

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and acc 17,737
Current portion of long 16,326
34,063
Long-term debt (no 32,374
Future income tax lia>bl]1y_ 4,589
Other liabilities (note 11)} :8,219 7,296
137,813 78,322
Minority interests 2,190 2,190
140,003 80,512
Shareholders’ Equity
Equity accounts (note 12) 157,590 113,102
Deficit (21,166) (31,479)
136,424 81,623
276,427 162,135
Commitments and contingencies (note 15)
Approved by the Board of Directors
(p Kot
i Director Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Deficit
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ $ $ $
Revenues (restated) (restated)
Owned Operations
Copper 23,398 10,391 45,480 17,242
Acid 2,308 6,097 5,636
Other 36) 1,036 50
12,663 52,613 22,928
Costs and expenses
Cost of sales 25,170 16,959
Depletion and amortization 5,378 2,576
Exploration 966 184
Foreign exchange loss 1,532 1,224
General and administrative 2,625 1,204
Interest and financing fees on’ 1,514 1,020
+37,185 23,167
Earnings (loss) beforeincom
controlling interest and equi 15,428 (239
Tax expense (recovery) (noté:k0) 5,252 (70)
Non-controlling interest - -
Equity earnings (loss) 604 (36)
Net earnings (loss) for the period 10,780 (205)
Deficit - Beginning of period (note 3) (31,479 (36,062)
Prior period restatement (stock-based
compensation) (note 3) (467) -
Deficit - End of period (36,267) (21,166) (36,267)
Earnings (loss) per common share
Basic and Diluted $ per share $0.07 $0.00 $0.18 $(0.00)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 60,299,677 48,289,536 59,433,831 45,925,555

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

Three months ended

Six months ended

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ $ $ $
Cash flows from operating activities (restated) (restated)
Net earnings (loss) for the period 4,113 (8) 10,780 (205)
Items not affecting cash
Depletion and amortizatiqn 3,046 1,578 5,378 2,576
Amortization of financing fees 42 (112) 86 (&10)]
Environmental and closure provisions 171 109 517 272
Equity (earnings) loss (170) 25 (604) 36
Unrealized foreign exchange losses 1,331 1,157 1,721 1,367
Stock-based compensation expense 281 - 467 -
Future income tax recovery (expense) (134) 5,252 (83)
2,615 23,597 3,933
Change in non-cash operating working cap
Decrease (increase) in accounts re (1,123) (2,835) (1,540)
Decrease (increase) in inventor 837 (468)
Increase in other assets and,dé (2,209) -
(Decrease) increase in (4,109) (411)
' 15,281 1,514
Cash flows from fina i
Proceeds from long-term'debt 41,372 20,591
Repayments of principal on 1o (5,026) (14,118)
Proceeds from issue of commo 43,557 661
79,903 7,134
Cash flows from investing activities
Movement in restricted cash L - (3,868) -
Net payments to acquire capital assets and inve t 5 »43'9) (6,706) (80,432) (9,840)
Payments for deferred exploration and stripping (2,305) (1,184) (3,469) (1,844)
(51,612) (7,890) (87,769) (11,684)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (1,079) - (1,573) -
(Decrease) Increase in cash and cash equivalents (21,546) 1,295 5,842 (3,036)
Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of period 52,980 3,849 25,592 8,180
Cash and cash equivalents - End of period 31,434 5,144 31,434 5,144




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

1.

Nature of Operations

First Quantum Minerals Ltd. (the Company or FQM) is engaged principally in the production of copper and acid and
related activities including exploration, development and processing. These activities are conducted principally in Zambia
and the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC).

The Company’s cash flow and profitability are affected by the market price of copper and acid, operating costs and
exploration and development activity costs. The recoverability of the amounts shown in the consolidated balance sheets
for deferred exploration and acquisition costs and property, plant and equipment is dependant upon the existence of
economically recoverable reserves, confirmation of the Company’s interest in the underlying mining claims, and the
political and economic conditions in the African countries involved.

Basis of presentation

These interim consolidated financial statements d
statements and they should be read in conjuncti
Minerals (“FQM” or the “Company™).

These interim consolidated financial state
most recent annual financial statements’
financial statements.

value of a liabili }
costs are capitalize 1y 3 2 i Famd Lover the expected useful life of
the asset.

ts"and environmental provisions by

Upon adoption of these new:
stained earnings and inventory balances

$1,468 and $2,898 respective' :
by $408, $1,280 and $258 respec
with restatement of prior periods.

The restatement of previous periods has m
presented in these financials have been restated fro
future income tax liability decreased by $1,428 an



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. doliars, except where indicated)

3.

Changes in accounting policy (continued)
Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(CICA), set out in Section 3870 “Stock-based Compensation and other stock-based payments”. Under the new standard
on stock-based compensation the Company is required to expense the fair value of the options granted to the Income
Statement at the date of issue. The previous policy only required disclosure of the fair value in the notes to the financial
statements.

The fair value of the options is determined using an option pricing madel that takes into account, as of the grant date, the
exercise price, the expected life of the option, the current pri 1cc of the underlying stock and its expected volatility, expected
dividends on the stock, and the risk-free interest rate ¢ expected life of the option. The resulting fair value of the
options is amortized over their vesting periods. C eration received from employees when they exercise the
options is credited to share capital. .

Upon adoptlon of this standard the Com
d

Hedging Relationships

On Jan 1, 2004, the Compa
of this the Company
accordance with AcG

Under the new gii
hedges are suffic
financial instrument
changes in the fair v
operations.

to interest rate and foreign currency fluctuatio

Having reviewed the current guidelines relatin ge accounting, management is of the opinion that in order to
provide more transparency and consistency in the which hedging transactions are reported, the Company will
instead mark-to-market all of its derivative financial instrimerits.

Upon adoption of this guideline the Company deferred previously unrecognized exchange rate losses of $1,252 and non-
hedge derivative losses of $127 and increased the Bwana EIB loan by $1,379 to adjust the carrying value of this loan to
the spot rate effective as at December 31, 2003.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

4. Change in accounting estimate
Deferred Stripping Costs

Effective April 1, 2004, the company extended its reserves at Lonshi. Based on current reserve estimates measured as at
April 1, 2004 the company has approximately 225,000 tonnes of acid soluble copper in the ground at Lonshi. The increase
in the reserves at Lonshi has also resulted in a revised mine plan. The new plan, life of mine strip ratio, after consideration

of previous deferred stripping provision, is 11.3:1, an increase from the previous mine plan of 8.4:1

5. Inventory

December 31,

2004 2003

3 3

Ore in stockpiles 8,522 10,476

Work-in-progress 890 767

Finished product 218 202

Total product inventory 9,630 11,445

Consumable stores 8,077 7,245

Total inventory ' 17,707 18,690
Less: Non-current portiof (1,114)

17,576

6. Investments

December 31,

2003

$

Carlisa Investment Corp. (a) 9,522
Anvil Mining NL (b) - Shares 4,736 2,943
- Convertible note - 167

14,258 12,632

a) The Company has an 18.8% interest in Carlisa that:hold ,90‘%\ interest in Mopani.

b) The Company has an 18.1% (December 31, 2003; 1' %) interest in Anvil Mining Limited, which has an operating
mine in the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC) and a public company quoted on the Australian, Berlin, and most
recently, the Toronto Stock exchanges. On January 19, 2004 the Company converted the remaining portton of its
convertible note into common shares of Anvil.  During the second quarter 2004, the Company acquired 330,000
common shares in Anvil, which are separately listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange. The remainder of its shareholding
in Anvil remain listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

7. Property, plant and equipment

June 30, 2004

Accumulated
Cost  amortisation Net
3 $ $
. Land and Buildings 5,870 2,437 3,433
Mineral Property 36,904 16,215 20,689
Plant and Equipment 89,453 38,968 50,485
Work-in-progress 106,286 - 106,286
238,513 57,620 180,893
December 31, 2003

Accumulated
amortisation Net
$ 3
Land and Buildings 3,578
Mineral Property 18,545
Plant and Equipm 45,664
Work-in-progress’ 28,816
’*‘* 96,603

8. Other assets and defe

Deferred finance fees - net of amortizati
Non-current ore stockpiles (note 4)
Other deferred charges (note 3)

June 30, December 31,
2004 2003
3 $

4,058 1,935
1,114 1,114
1,379 -
6,551 3,049




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003
(unaudited)

(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

9. Long-term debt

June 30, December 31,
2004 2003
$ $
Drawn debt facilities
Bwana and Comisa
SCB facility (a) 21,492 25,074
Bwana FEIB facility (b) 14,096 13,265
Banque Belgolaise facility (c) 4,800 6,000
40,388 44,339
Kansanshi
Kansanshi EIB facility (d) 41,079 -
Standard Bank facility (e) 6,000 -
ZCCM deferred payment (f) 3,333 3,333
50,412 3,333
Other 783 1,028
Total long-term debt 91,583 48,700
Less: Current portion (16,192) (16,326)
32,374
Undrawn debt facilities
Kansanshi
Standard Bank Group ; 120,000
Glencore International -
42,677
6,000
168,677

facility of $30,000 is repayable in 14
rate of LIBOR plus 2.5%.

Company’s shareholding in Anvil.
b. Bwana European Investment Bank (EIB) facility
In 2002, Bwana entered into a finance contract with EIB for 14,000,000 Euros for additional project financing on the
expansion of Bwana. This facility bears interest at between 3% and 12.5% depending upon the price of copper and is

repayable in six equal annual instalments commencing July 2003.

The company has pledged as security the assets and undertakings of Bwana pari passu with the pre-existing security
provided to SCB.

As this facility is in Euros, the company has entered into cross-currency principal and interest rate swaps with a
counterparty to mitigate the foreign exchange and interest rate risk. At June 30, 2004, the principal and interest rate
swaps had fair values of $140,000 (Dec 2003: $468,000) and $(111,000) (Dec 2003: ($342,000)), respectively.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

9.

Long-term debt (continued)

C.

€.

Undrawn debt facilities

g.

Banque Belgolaise facility

On May 2, 2003, the company entered into a long-term debt facility with Banque Belgolaise to assist with financing
the Comisa mining fleet. The facility bears interest at LIBOR plus 3% and is repayable in 10 quarterly instalments
commencing in February 2004,

The company has pledged as security the mining fleet of Comisa.

Kansanshi EIB facility

On December 11, 2003, Kansanshi entered mto
($41.4 million), to finance the design, constru
is available for drawdown prior to Octobe
October 31, 2007. Interest will be 7.2%
range of 3.2% to 13.2%, based on the

S b%rdmated facility agreement with EIB, for 34 million Euros
n and maintenance of the Kansanshi project. This facility
repayable in nine equal annual payments commencing

As at June 30, 2004, the Company
cross-currency principal and infe
facility. At June 30, 200
respectively.

Standard Bank

 Barik, London to finance Kansanshi’s
i ESCO Lxmlted (the Zambian

repaid on July 7, 200
project debt facility (no

This loan also included the issu

ZCCM deferred payment

Consistent with the Kansanshi develop
Copper Mines (ZCCM) on the first busines
subject to the price of copper. As at June 30, 20

he company agreed to pay $667 to Zambian Consolidated
"]uly and October 2003 and January, April and July 2004
her payments have been made to ZCCM.

Standard Bank Group and WestLB

On December 12, 2003, Kansanshi entered into a secured $120,000 senior facility agreement arranged and
underwritten by Standard Bank Group and WestLB to finance the design, construction, operation and maintenance of
the Kansanshi project.

The facility comprises two tranches of $60,000, each available for drawdown until July 31, 2005. Tranche A is
repayable in ten semi-annual instalments commencing on October 31, 2005; Tranche B is repayable in 21 quarterly
payments commencing on January 31, 2006. Interest on Tranche A is calculated at a fixed rate of 6%. Interest on
Tranche B is calculated at LIBOR plus 3% during construction and LIBOR plus 2.5% during the repayment period.




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

9. Long-term debt (continued)

10. Future income taxes

h.

Glencore International AG

In the first quarter of 2004, Kansanshi entered into a $25,000 cost over run facility with Glencore International AG.
The facility bears interest at LIBOR plus 3.5%. If utilised, the loan is repayable in ten semi-annual instalments
commencing eighteen months after the project completion date.

Banque Belgolaise and Export Development Bank of Canada

In the second quarter of 2004, Kansanshi entered into a $30,000 facility with Belgolaise Bank and Export
Development Canada. This facility is comprised of two tranches. Tranche A is for $25,000 and bears interest at
LIBOR + 3% during the availability period and LIBOR + 2.5% thereafter. Tranche B is for $5,000 and 90% of this
tranche bears interest at LIBOR + 1%, while th er bears interest the same as Tranche A.

This facility is available until the earlier of
twelve quarterly instalments commenci
2005.

late or March 31, 2005. The facility is repayable in
is after the project completion date or the July 31,

December 31,

2003

$

Opening Balanc 2957
Future Income ta : ) 1,632
Closing Balance 41 4,589

11. Other liabilities

The company has non-capital
carry-forwards have been utilized g
the statement of earnings and defici

#uture earnings. To date, the loss
ome tax purposes. The tax expense in
s at Bwana.

June 30, December 31,

2004 2003

S e $ . $
Environmental and closure provision (note 3) 5,095 4,578
Unrealized fair value of derivative instruments (note 3 and 14) 2,764 -
Deferred stripping liability 360 2,718
8,219 7,296




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

12. Equity accounts
June 30, December 31,
2004 2003
$ $
Represented by:
Common shares 154,198 110,557
Warrants 777 777
Contributed surplus 2815 1,768
157,590 113,102
Number of shares issued and outstanding 60,366,628 56,396,128 »
Weighted Average Number of Shares 59,433,831 50,668,307
13. Segmented information

oduce different but related products or

The company’s reportable operat: )
technology and marketing strategies.

services. Each business unit is

Bwana and Comisa Oper

anagement perspective are
wana plant in Zambia

[ , hi open pitimine in the DRC. In
addition, the Bwi ci ) and for sale-to third parties.
Kansanshi Coppe
The Kansanshi project is | ' : ilometres north of Solwezi. The
project is in the construction phase \ cludeg civi % eTiT arthworks:with commissioning scheduled in late

2004 and commercial productlon

Carlisa (CAR)

March 1, 2002, the company now cost acco
results of the Carlisa controlled operations at Mg

Carlisa holds a 90% interest in Mopani, which compz ra Division and Nkana Division both in Zambia.

Corporate Development and Administration (CD

R
The corporate development and administration segment is responsible for the evaluation and acqu1smon of new mineral
properties, regulatory reporting, and corporate administration. It also holds the Connemara gold mine in Zimbabwe which
is currently on a care and maintenance basis.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

For the six months ended June 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
5 $ $ $ $

External Revenues 51,577 - - - 51,577
Interest and other income 13 - - 1,023 1,036
Total Revenue 51,590 - - 1,23 52,613
Cost of Sales - - 25,170
Segment gross profit - 1,023 27,443
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization - 74 5,378
Exploration - 429 966
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 2,209 1,532
Non-hedge derivative loss (g - -
General and administrative 2,625 2,625
Interest and financing/ 16 1,514
Total Other Exper 353 12,015
Segment profit (loss :
under noted items 4,330) 15,428
Non-controlling interest - -
Equity loss {earnings) (604) (604)
Tax Expense - 5,252
Segment profit (Joss) (3,726) 10,780
Capital asset additions 7,646 89,668
Total assets 34859 276,427
Inter-company balances included in -
total assets 30,743 - - 131,377 162,120
Total consolidated assets 123,580 139,209 9,522 166,236 438,547
Definitions:
BCO — Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR ~ Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

For the six months ended June 30, 2003, segmented information is presented as follows:
!

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ $ $ $ $

External Revenues 22,878 - - - 22,878
Interest and other income 23 - - 27 50
Total Revenue 22,901 - - 27 22,928
Cost of Sales 16,868 - - 91 16,959
Segment gross profit - (64) 5,969
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization - 41 2,576
Exploration - 184 184
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (267) 1,224
General and administrative 1,204 1,204
Interest and financing fees 19 1,020
Total Other Expense ‘ ; : 1,181 6,208
under noted ite : ) 2]5) (239)
Non-controlling interes - -
Equity loss (earnings) 36 36
Tax Expense (recovery) - (70)
Segment profit (loss) (1,281) 205)
Capital asset additions 127 14,919
Total assets 69,525 185,895
Inter-company balances included in
total assets - (62,282) (74,876)
Total consolidated assets o 9,522 7,243 111,019
Definitions:
BCO — Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR - Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP ~ Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara

10



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
{(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

For the three months ended June 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ $ $ $ $

External Revenues 26,325 - - - 26,325
Interest and other income 6 - - 774 780
Total Revenue 26,331 - 74 27105
Cost of Sales , - - 13,079
Segment gross profit - - 774 14,026
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortizatipn - 38 3,046
Exploration 231 589
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 1,849 1,403
Non-hedge derivative loss (ga - -
General and administratiy: 1,480 1,480
Interest and financing:f 6 927
Total Other Ex ; ‘ ,604 7,445
Segment profit (1
under noted items (2,830) 6,581
Non-controlling interest - -
Equity loss (earnings) (170) (170)
Tax Expense - 2,638
Segment profit (loss) (2,660) 4,113
Capital asset additions 5,333 48,434
Total assets 34,859 276,427
Inter-company balances included in
total assets 30,743 - - 131,377 162,120
Total consolidated assets 123,580 139,209 9,522 166,236 438,547
Definitions:
BCO - Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR — Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003
(unaudited)

(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

For the three months ended June 30, 2003, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ ¥ $ 3 $
External Revenues 12,699 - - - 12,699
Interest and other income (46) - - 10 (36)
Total Revenue 12,653 - - 10 12,663
Cost of Sales 8,789 - - 46 8,835
Segment gross profit - (36) 3,828
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization - 17 1,578
Exploration - 76 76
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (73) 1,154
General and administrative 674 674
Interest and financing fees 8 434
Total Other Expenses 702 3,916

38) (88)

Equity loss (earnings) 25 25
Tax expense (recovery) - (105)
Segment profit (loss) (763) )]
Capital asset additions 64 11,896
Total assets 69,525 185,895
Inter-company balances included in

total assets - (62,282) (74,876)
Total consolidated assets 9,522 7,243 111,019
Definitions:

BCO - Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR - Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines

KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

N

14. Hedging commitments

The Company uses derivative instruments to mitigate the effect of certain risks that are inherent in this business, and also
to take advantage of opportunities to secure attractive pricing for commodities, currencies and interest rates.

Ag at June 30, 2004, the Company had entered into a number of derivative instruments to minimize the risk exposure to
copper and gold prices, foreign currency, and interest rate movements. These instruments consist of forward and option
contracts, interest rate protection contracts, and foreign currency protection contracts.

For copper and gold forward and put option contracts, fair value was calculated using spot and forward prices and
volatilities. For interest rate protection contracts, fair value was determined using market interest rates. For foreign
currency protection contracts, fair value was determined using the exchange rate at year-end.

The put options offer downside protection while alloy
appreciation. Forward contracts are based on a fixed ¢
in the future.

The fair values of these contracts are as noted:
have all been marked-to-market and recorc;ed

g, the company to participate in any copper and gold price
nd gold price and cap the price that will be received for sales

Estimated Fair Value

June 30, December 31,
2004 2003

S 2

53,491 (3,336)
72 -
(5,498) -

136 143
(866 126

a)

b)

c)

d)

The Company has hedged
prices; July 2004 $2,024 an
long-term sales contracts and the
cash of $3,901 that was required

n to December 2004 at the following
cly. These contracts are accounted for as
he 30, 2004, the Company has restricted
forwards at Bwana.

The Company has entered into put optior es of its expected coppet production at Kansanshi
beginning in year 2005 and ending in y
the Company assumed a premium obligatio
December 2007.

hich becomes due and payable between January 2005 and

The Company has entered into put option contracts"on;a‘total of 139,296 ounces at a forward price of $350 per ounce
for part of its gold production at Kansanshi beginning in year 2005 and ending in year 2009.

The Company has also entered into contingent gold forward contracts on up to 139,926 ounces of gold with a strike
price of $400 for part of its gold production at Kansanshi beginning in year 2005 and ending in year 2009.

The Company has entered into an option swap ZAR to USD.

The Company has entered into cross-currency principal and interest rate swaps to hedge the Euro interest and
principal payments on the Bwana and Kansanshi EIB facility.
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

15. Commitments and contingencies

Kansanshi deferred consideration

Under the terms of the purchase agreement, the company has agreed to make a final payment to Cyprus Amax in
connection with the Kansanshi acquisition. This amount will be calculated as $25,000 less an amount equal to the average
market value for the thirty days prior to the commencement of commercial production of the 1.4 million common shares
that the company previously issued to Cyprus Amax.

Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold project
Under the terms of the Guelb Moghrein development agreement announced on July 14, 2004, the Company has
conditionally agreed to make the following payments; $2 million upon satisfaction of certain conditions (first payment
date); $3 million, 12 months after first payment date; and $5 million, 24 months after first payment or commercial
production. .

Commitments .
In conjunction with the development of Kansans
$120.1 million in capital expenditures as at Ju

ts, the company has committed to approximately

14



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
(August 11, 2004)

Second Quarter and Six Months ended June 30, 2004
{expressed in U.S. dollars)

Highlights

Second Quarter ended June 30, 2004:

Copper production of 9,585 tonnes (21 million pounds) with a cash cost (C1) of $0.48 per pound
Acid production of 34,265 tonnes of which 19,149 tonnes.were sold externally

Net earnings of $4.1 million or $0.07 per share ¥
Cash flow from operations, after operating working cap

Six Months ended June 30, 2004:

ents other than cash, were $9.9 million or $0.17 per share

Copper production of 19,274 tonnes (42 mi
Acid production of 68,609 tonnes of whichi:39
Net earnings of $10.8 million or $0.18; -
Cash flow from operations, after capi ) cash, were $15.3 million or $0.26 per
share

Summary of Financial and:Q

The following discuss

rompaf_l tion Form (AIF) and also to

its public filings that are availab



1. Selected Annual Information

Selected Annual Information

The comparison between

Table 1 financial years is

2004 2003" 2002 2001"  2000" | complicated by the change

Statement of Operations (6 months) (12 months) (13 months) in fiscal year end that

($ millions) occurred in 2002. This

Total Revenues $52.6 $60.7 $51.3 $138.1  $91.2 | change means that the 2002
Net Eamnings (Loss) 10.8 4.5 (39 (21.3) 7.2 | yearisa 13 month period.

Net Earnings per Share . Comparison between years
Basic $0.18 $0.0 “ (0 09) 3(0.58)  $0.30 | ;g rther complicated b

Diluted $0.18 _ $(0.58)  $0.27 is further plic by

the results of Carlisa being

g proportionately

B%I{?):lacle‘ASS; ‘;ceetest (3 millions) $276.4 consolidated from April 1,

Total long-term liabilities

Shareholders’ Equity
($ millions)

Cash Flow from:
Operating activities
($ millions)

36.6  $129.5

545 2000 to March 1, 2002.

After diluting its
investment in Carlisa, the
:$32.0 | Company now  cost
: accounts for its investment.
To fully understand the
zimpact of Carlisa, reference
should be made to the 2002
audited annual financial

venues of 45 5 mllllon (2003

r prices’and a 74% i mcrease in
creased acid productlon from the

Revenues ($ millions)
Copper
Acid
Other

Total Revenue

Sales Statistics (tonnes)
Copper Sales
Acid Sales

Realized Price
Copper ($ per pound)

19,246
39,912

$1.07

39,264

$0.70

11,177 %

for the f' rst SIX o ;
fallmg and dema rem nmg strong from China. The
average L ME cash'prit “the first six months of 2004 was
+$1.25 (2003 '$0.75; 2002 50.70). The difference between the
' LME:priceand’the realized price was due to realization
} .charges and hedgmg activities. During the six months ended,

o ; " June 30; 12004, the company delivered into copper forward

$0.65

'_;contracts ot a portion of the Company’s copper sales at an
averager reallzed price of $0.86 per pound.

" I'i.Consolidated Cost of Sales and Production Statistics

Cost of sales for the six months ended June 30, 2004, were

$25.2 million (2003: $17.0m: 2002: $31.8m). The 48%

increase in cost of sales was primarily due to the 73% increase in copper cathode sold. The 2002 amount includes Carlisa cost of
sales of $24.1 million as a result of having proportionately consolidated the Company’s investment in Carlisa.



Six Month Cost of Sales and Production Statistics Other expenses for the six months ended June 30,

Table 3 2004 were $12.0 million (2003: $6.2m 2002:

2004 2003 2002 | $5.4m). Other expenses comprised depletion and

Costs amortisation of $5.4 million (2003: $2.6m; 2002:

Cost of Sales (8 million) $25.2 §17.0 $31.8 | $2.8m), general and administration costs of $2.6

C1 Costs (8 per pound) $0.44 $0.44 $0.18 '} million (2003: $1.2m; 2002: $1.3m) and interest
C3 Costs (8 per pound) $0.59 $0.70 $0.49

and financing expenses of $1.5 million (2003:
Production Statistics (tonnes) $1.0m;' 12002: $].4m).. The movem ent 1n
Copper Production 19274 4338 | depreciation expense is due to the increased

Acid Production 68,609 875 | production at Bwana which uses the units of
Ore mined 150,978 production method of depreciation. General and
Ore Grade Mined 4.83% administrative ~ expenses  have  increased
‘Waste mined 3,889,141

disproportionately due to the change in accounting
atment that now requires the expensing of stock

options. In the first six months of 2004, $0.5'm ¢ statement for the expensing of stock options.

Mining
The on-going exploration program at Lon
2004. In the light of this reserve increase,

¥ ons of acid soluble copper as at April 1,
anew mine plan was generated. The

7 W‘40t) of ore and approximately
ely hlgh rates of mme producnon

1_ve1y low rates
e December

pound (2003: $0. 70/1b;*%
two offsetting factors that ha
credit per pound of copper prodi
reduced acid credit has been off:

rom. 2003 to 2004, there have been
creas m‘copper production, the acid
e first six months of 2004. This

ik 5 The mcrease m ac1dproduct10n for the six months can be predommantly
explained by the timing of planned mainterian rograms “The increase in acid production has only been partially reflected in
the surplus acid sales as more acid has been con v‘med mtema]ly due to hlgher copper production.

Consolidated Earnings

Six Month Net Earni Net earnings for the six months increased to
"‘ °“T bl"‘ 4 arnings $10.8 million (2003: $(0.02m); 2002: $(2.5m))
able o 555 so05| ©F SO.8 per share (2003: $(0.00); 2002:
Earnings 20 3 $(0.05)). Equity investment earnings for the
rnings six month period were $0.6 million (2003:
%g?élgg?;i)ngs per share i(l)olg $$((())§()) $%20§§ $(0.01); 2002: $0.0). The improvement in

i ‘ ) ) S \ . ;
Diluted earnings per share $0.18 $0.00 $(0.05) equity investment eamings came as a result of

positive earnings from Anvil’s Dikulushi mine
in the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC) on the back of improved production and stronger copper prices.



KR Discussion of Cash Flows
Consolidated Cash Flow
Six Month Cash Flows Six Months ended June 30, 2004
Table §

. 2004 2003 2002 | The cash inflow from operating activities
Cash Flows from: ($ millions) was $153 million (2003: $1.5m; 2002:
O‘peranng activities : $153 $(3.4) ($3.4m) or $0.26 per share (2003: $0.03;
Financing activities 79.9 (1.8) | 2002:($0.08)). Thesignificant turnaround
Investing activities (87.8) (33) | incash flow from operations is attributable
to the improvement in revenue resulting

from increased production and improved copper
movements in operating working capital other tha

Om operating activities was impacted adversely by
¢ six month period.

Included within the cash flow from operatin
the timing of copper collections.

receivable which were principally related to

The cash inflow from financing activiti )). On the February 10, 2004, the
hares at § ( ‘ ) cly $43.2 million. In addition the
Company also made draw dowrd facih first six months amounted to €34

million Euro ($41.1 milli ] Ville s¢ facility and Bwana Standard

The cash outflow fi
2004 the Company

in E‘_thc first six months of

oposed w it | Actual

I exploratlon and development and | As proposed
(Feb 10, 2004) neral corporate purposes
Standard Bank ) : 1ancing ¢ As proposed
European Investment Bank (EIB)(Kansan i anee co As proposed
(Fully drawn as at June 29, 20 ! ' R
Standard Bank Group and Undrawn
Banque Belgolaise and ExportiDe Undrawn

Bank of Canada i S i :

Glencore International AG ‘K;gnsanéhi Cost Overrun Facility Undrawn

All of the debt facilities associated with Kansansh “dre Tiow avallable and the Company will draw upon these facilities as
required. On July 7, 2004, $30 million was drawn»from the Standard Bank Group and West LB facility. Part of this drawdown
was used to repay the Standard Bank facility for the ﬁnancmg of thé Kansanshi Powerline that was due for repayment on June
12,2004,

In addition, on July 8, 2004 the company made the first drawdown on the Banque Belgolaise and Export Development Bank of
Canada facility for $10.9 million. As proposed, the drawdown was used to finance the mining fleet at Kansanshi.




4. Discussion of Financial Position and Liquidity
Financial Position Cash and cash equivalents
Table 7
2004 2003 2002 | AtJune 30, 2004, the Company had cash
Assets ($ millions) Jun 30 Dec 31 Dec 31 | and cash equivalents of $31.4 million
Cash and cash equivalents $31.4 $25.6 $8.2 | (Dec 2003: $25.6m; Dec 2002: $8 2m).
Total current assets 72.4 47.6 23.0 | The increase in cash can be attributed to

999 | theequity financing that occurred on Feb
10,2004 ($43.2m) and positive cash flow
from operating activities ($15.3m), which
has been offset by the capital investment,
principally in Kansanshi, of $79 million
of which only $41 million has been debt

Total assets 276.4
Liabilities ($ millions)
Total current liabilities $44 .4
Net long-term debt
Total liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity ($ millions)

Working capital ($ millions)

Weighted Average # Shares
Outstanding # of Shares

margin for the out-of-th

Current assets

Total current
cash and cas
developrier

47.6 ,becZOO; $2:
saccounts receivablesuand

03 $’*1‘_62:'.1m; Dec 2002: §99.2m). The .léir_‘gg ine aseié as aresult of an inéréaSe in
ssets have increased dug principilly to the continuing construction and

Current liabilities

Current liabilities weréf b44 .4 mjl]iéh

be attributed to an incréase in a
debt.

Net long-term debt

Net long term debt was $75.4 million (D602003$324m,Dec 2002;£'$:2:05'.“i’m).. The increase was due to the $41 million
drawdown on the EIB Kansanshi facility, net of other repayments of $5.0 million. -

Other Liabilities

Other liabilities were $8.2 million (Dec 2003: $7.3m; De¢:2002: $0.7m),.which include provisions for environmental and
closures, $5.1 million (Dec 2003: $4.6m; Dec 2002: $0:7m), proiisions.for deferred stripping, $0.3 million (Dec 2003: $2.7m),
and deferred foreign exchange gains on derivative instraméits:of.$2:8 million (Dec 2003: $0.0m). The deferred stripping
liability decreased during the first six months as the mining activities at Lonshi focussed on pre-stripping. The unrealized fair
value on derivative instruments represents the unrealized marked-to-market gains and losses on the derivative instruments at June
30, 2004. Reference should be made to the Financial Instruments note contained in section 5.

Total liabilities

Total liabilities were $137.8 million (Dec 2003: $78.3m; Dec 2002: $44.9m) which include future income taxes of $9.8 million
(2003: $4.6m; 2002: $3.5m). The provision for future income taxes continues to increase as the Company generates positive
earnings at Bwana and utilizes accelerated capital allowances for tax purposes to minimize the amount of cash taxes payable.



Contractual Obligations

* Payments Due by Period

Table 8
Total Less than 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 There
($ millions) 1 year years years ears years after
Long Term Debt § $91.6 $22.2 $12.3 $9.9 38.6 $£8.9 $29.7
Commitments $120.1 $112.1 $3.0 $5.0 - - -

Under the terms of the Kansanshi purchase agreement the C
amount will be calculated as $25.0 million less an am
project achieving commercial production, of 1.4 mxlllon
the table above.

equired to make a final payment to Cypress Amax. This
e average market value, for the thirty days prior to the
f'the Company. This amount has not been included in

Under the terms of the Guelb Moghrein dev
agreed to make the following payments; $2;in
months after first payment date; and $5 milli

on’ L}ly 14 2004, the Company has condxtlonally

Undrawn Debt Facilities

As at June 30, 2004 the Compar

,n_'res for CDN$16 OO the proceeds of
j the DRC. Any additional

weighted average nurﬁber of shares ‘outst
43,362,680) ,

5. Other Matters

Quarterly Segmented DlSCll sion Segmented Information

Table 9 For the six thonths end'e‘_cl June 30, 2004, the combined operation at

(8 millions) BCO CDA. Total'g " Bwaria atid Comisa (BCO) had revenues of $51.6 million (2003:

Revenue $51.6 $1"O, | $22:9m; 2002: $11.8m). CDA refers to Corporate Development
Cost of Sales 252 - |+ and Administration.

Gross Profit 26.4 1.0 . . o e

Other expenses 11.9 4.7 6 Ka‘nsanshni Copper Project (“Kansanshi®) i
Net Eamnings 145 (3.7 10.8°]" As'at June 30, 2004, the Kansanshi project is approximately 79%

complete. Engineering and Design is essentially complete with' the exception of control system design. Site construction is
approximately 59% complete. $90.4 million of the direct capital cost of the process plant has been committed. All major
equipment items and long lead items have been purchased. All site construction contracts have been awarded and site
construction for disciplines is in progress. Site construction is at peak levels.

The construction and procurement process began in earnest in September 2003. As of June 2004, engineering and design aspects
of the project are complete. Major bulk earthworks are generally complete, roads and drains have been established. The majority
of site concrete is due to be completed in August. Structural, mechanical and site plate work erection is well underway with
some tankage areas largely complete. Site spooling and fabrication of pipe work is proceeding and installation of process plant
piping has commenced. The installation of tailings and return lines are well advanced. Electrical works continue, with a number
of substations now being equipped and cable puiling is underway.




For a complete understanding of the Kansanshi project and its significance to the Company reference should be made to the 2003
Annual Report and Management Discussion and Analysis.

Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold Project

The Government of Mauritania has signed an agreement approving the involvement of First Quantum Minerals in the
development of the Guelb Moghrein copper-gold deposit located near Akjoujt in Mauritania. The agreement clears the way for a
new company to be formed which will be beneficially owned 80% by First Quantum Minerals and 20% by Guelb Moghrein
Mines d’ Akjoujt SA.

First Quantum Minerals has conditionally undertaken to dev:
0f2005. Production will be initially targeted at approxim
form of'a copper-gold concentrate which will be trucked s

The Guelb Moghrein deposit is located 250 kilome
and is accessible by paved highway. It consi line )
resource of 23.7 million tonnes grading r and:l 0ld.per tonne, as estimated by Kilbom-SNC

Ib Moghrein with production expected by the fourth quarter
00 tonnes of copper and 50,000 ounces of gold per year in the
ucakchott and exported to smelters in Europe and Asia.

capital, Nouakchott, near the town of Akjouit,

Quantum considers relevant
43-101. First Quantum is:
be relied upon. First

tirce and therefore it should not
t43-101 guidelines in due course.

targets thatw.
are generally

alué of this investment as at June
sinvestment during the first six

) “p'
30,2004 1s $9.5 mllllon (Dec 2 03 $9 5 Dec 200 :
months of 2004. : ]

botit 80 ,000 metric tonnes of copper for the first
invest-$90 million into the expansion smelting
] ,ally designed to process 650,000 tonnes of copper
concentrate per annum. As the majorxty owner of Mop i any, only limited public information is available for

dissemination.

Investments -Anvil

The Company holds an 18.1% (2003: 17.0%; 2002: 18.6%) interest'in Anvil Mining Limited (Anvil), a public company quoted
on the Australian (ASX), Berlin, and most recently, the Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX). The Company currently holds
36,996,171 shares (2003: 34,029,857, 2002: 31,148,857) listed on the ASX and acquired 330,000 shares listed on the TSX during
the second quarter. The carrying value of this investment as at June 30, 2004 was $4.7 million (2003: $3.1m; 2002: $2.8m). The
market value of this investment as at June 30, 2004 was approximately $17.4 million (2003: $10.5m; 2002: $2.1m).

On June 2, 2004, Anvil completed a Canadian initial public offering. The purpose of this offering was to enhance Anvil’s ability
to access the larger North American capital markets and enhance opportunities for the development and growth of Anvil.

Further information on Anvil can be found at www.anvil.com.au.



Financial Instruments

As at June 30, 2004, the Company had entered into a number of derivative instruments to minimize the risk exposure to copper
and gold prices, foreign currency, and interest rate movements. These instruments consist of forward and option contracts,
interest rate protection contracts, and foreign currency protection contracts.

For copper and gold forward and put option contracts, fair value was calculated using spot and forward prices and volatilities.
For interest rate protection contracts, fair value was determined using market interest rates. For foreign currency protection
contracts, fair value was determined using the exchange rate at quarter-end.

The put options offer downside protection while allowing the
Forward contracts are based on a fixed copper and gold pri

pany to participate in any copper and gold price appreciation.
the price that will be received for sales in the future.

Copper Financial Instruments

The Company has entered into forward contr ; geted monthly copper production at Bwana to
December 2004 at the following prices; Jul : (S

The Company has
Kansanshi beginni

(2003 $0. Om 2002 $(O Sm)’)..:- i : |
42% increase in copper productionat Bwana Acid: revenues also: mcreased dueto mcreased amd production and the Company’s
ability to pass higher sulphur prices® onto its customers through an mcreased acid price. The increase in other revenue can be
principally attributed to recoupment of: corporate costs from Kansanshl and'interest income on cash balances.




Cost of sales were $13.1

Second Quarter Statistics million (2003  $8.8m;

Table 10 3004 2003 2002 2002: $3.5m), the increase
- in cost of sales was

Revenues: ($ millions) 3 months 3 months 3 months dominately dri b
Copper $23.4 $10.3 ¢33 | Predominately driven by
Acid 2'9 2'4 2'3 the increase in copper
0 tli 0‘8 O' 0 0 5 production. Other expenses
er ' ’ (05) for the second quarter were

Net Earnings ($ millions) 54 $02) $2.1 $7.4 million (2003: $3.9m;

2002:  $2.0m). Other
expenses were
predominantly comprised

Production Statistics (tonnes)

Copper Prodqctlon ) 6,734 2,258 of depreciation of $3
Acid Production 27,586 oy )

. million (2003: $1.6m;
Ore Mined 81 348,285 2002: $1.1m) and general
Waste Mined 58: 992,820 R

and administration
expenses of $1.5 million
(2003:  $0.7m;  2002:
$0.8m). The movement in

Costs of Production
Cash Costs (C1)
Cash Costs (C3)

depreciation expense is due

to the increased production at;
administration expense forithe
the income statement. -

Mining

2002: $0.58 Ib) ofcoppef Th
mobilisation of an expanded

In comparison to the first quarter 2004; (Ql 2004 $0:39/1b: Q2 2004 $O 48/1b) due to a decrease of $0.03
per pound in the acid credit due to the: plann id plant smaintenance. shutdOWn an increase in mmmg costs of $0.03 per pound
due to the lower ore grades and mobilisation: cost’ ofithe expanded mmmg ﬂeet atLonshi, and an increase of $0.02 per pound in
operating costs as a result of the accrual of ; site bonuses :

Acid production increased to 34,265 tonnes (2003 29, 286t 2002 27 586t) of which 19,149 tonnes (2003: 15,832¢t; 2002:
15,006t) of surplus acid production was sold. The ifictease:in ac1d production can be principally attributed to the timing of
maintenance shutdowns. In 2003, both acid plants mamtenance programs occurred in the second quarter as compared with only
one in the second quarter of 2004. j

Cash Flow

During the second quarter 2004, the cash flow from operating activities was $9.9 million (2003: $1.9m; 2002: $(1.3m)) or $0.16
per share (2003: $0.04; 2002: $0.07). The significant improvement in cash flow from operations is attributable to the
improvement in revenue resulting from increased production and improved copper prices. Cash flow from operating activities
was impacted adversely by movements in working capital other than cash of $1.5 million for the quarter.

The cash flow from operations improved quarter on quarter from $5.4 million in the first quarter to $9.9 million in the second
quarter 2004. Although net profit for the second quarter was lower than the first quarter by $2.5 million this decrease was offset
by improved cash collections from accounts receivable of $2.7 million, a smaller reduction in accounts payable balances of $2.0
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million, and an increase in non cash operating expenses of approximately $1.7 million associated with depreciation and foreign
exchange losses.

The cash inflow from financing activities was $21.2 million (2003: $7.3m; 2002: ($0.4m)). During the second quarter 2004, the
Company made drawdowns on the Kansanshi EIB facility in the amount of €19.4m Euro ($23.5 million).

The cash outflow from investing activities was $51.6 million (2003: $7.9m; 2002: $5.8m) and was principally due to the
construction associated with the Kansanshi project.

7. Outlook

Based on copper production of 19,274 tonnes for the first six:m ";”ths 0f 2004 the Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW processing facility is
expected to exceed annual forecast productxon of 35, 000 tonn per cathode. Cash costs (C1) remain inline with forecast of

Ndongo East and sonsh:
Billiton at Mwm1lungu d’

Critical Accounting Policie

The following section outlines those changes i ac , .
2003 Audit Financial Statements and the accompanying Management Discussion and Analysm For a full understanding of the
critical accounting policies of the company reference bhould be made to the aforementioned financial statements.

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the fecdhmieﬁdatio'ns of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(CICA), set out in Section 3870 “Stock-based Compensation-and other stock-based payments”. Under the new standard on
stock-based compensation the Company is required to expense the fair value of the options granted to the Income Statement at
the date of issue. The previous policy only required disclosure of the fair value in the notes to the financial statements.

The fair value of the options is determined using an option pricing model that takes into account, as of the grant date, the exercise
price, the expected life of the option, the current price of the underlying stock and its expected volatility, expected dividends on
the stock, and the risk-free interest rate over the expected life of the option. The resulting fair value of the options is amortized
over their vesting periods. Cash consideration received from employees when they exercise the options is credited to share
capital.
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The adoption of this standard required retroactive adjustment to retained earnings without restatement. On Jan 1, 2004 the
company decreased retained earnings by $467,000 and increased contributed surplus and common shares by $391,000 and
$76,000 respectively.

Asset Retirement Obligations

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the recommendations of the CICA set out in Section 3110 “Asset Retirement
Obligations”. Under the new standard the company records the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the
period in which it is incurred. The associated asset retirement costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-
lived asset and amortized over the expected useful life of the asset.

Upon adoption of these new recommendations the Comp
million and $2.9 million respectively. It also decreased it
by $0.4 million, $1.3 million and $0.3 million resp

reased its capital assets and environmental provisions by $1.5
e tax liability, retained earnings and inventory balances

Hedging Relationships
On January 1 2004 the Company has a C “Hedging Relationships” (AcG 13), the

ial instruments in accordance with AcG 13

Under the new guideline, the
hedges are sufficiently effects
financial instruments thal
the fair value of the den /ati

cial instruments
ven:though, in
terest rate and

o'the Company snet proﬁt after taxes‘for the quarter
erence shou]d be made to note. 2 of the Quarterly

The preparation of financial:
management to make estlmates an

The Company’s operations and results are subjecte 1o a number of; dlfferent risks: atany given time. These factors, include but
are not limited to disclosure regarding mining and: processing,.mine development copper prices, gold prices, estimation of
carrying values, government and environmental regulatlons inter auonal operations, health, currency, inflation, key personnel,
share market and capital requirements risks. Fora' full understandmg &f these fisks and others, reference should be made to the
Company’s ‘Annual Information Form’. :
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Forward Looking Statements

Certain information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis constitutes “forward - looking statements” within
the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements, including but not limited
to those with respect to the prices of gold, copper, cobalt and sulphuric acid, estimated future production, estimated costs of
future production, the Company’s hedging policy and permitting time lines, involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and
other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company to be materially different from
any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include,
among others, the actual prices of copper, gold, cobalt and sulphuric acid, the factual results of current exploration, development
and mining activities, changes in project parameters as plans:cc tinue to be evaluated, as well as those factors disclosed in the
Company’s documents filed from time to time with the Albetta; British Columbia, Ontario and Quebec Securities Commission
and the United States Securities and Exchange Commis emative Investment Market operated by the London Stock
Exchange.

9. Summary of Quarterly Results

|

2003 2002 2002
Q1 Q4 Q3

119 $6.3

Total Revenues ($:f

Cost of Sales (§ 4.5
Net Earnir 0.4)
Basic Earn $(0.01)
$(0.01)

66,442 438,523 260,409 487,235 177,951

s 43 55 00 4.8° .53 5.6

2853637 1,035,504 884,580 1832783 1,048,452 1,593,720

Processing:
Ore Processed s
Contained Copper (tonnes)

23688701 208,667 196898 233032 161,015 256,688

0790wk T LS8 7,033 2,866
Recovery % -89 80 68
Copper Produced (tonnes) 5,595 1,945

Acid Produced (tonnes)
Surplus Acid (tonnes)

43,283 34,105
27,669 24,021

Financial Position ($ millions) S Tl i
Working Capital 3280 .. ..%402 $13.5. 7. .$9:6 $1.1 $0.8 $5.2 $(6.7)

Total Assets 2764 2418 162.1 .132;3* 111.0 97.0 99.2 82.8
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MINFRALS LTI, www. first-quantum.com

FIRST QUANTUM REPORTS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THREE MONTHS AND SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(All figures expressed in US dollars)

First Quantum Minerals Ltd. (TSE Symbol “FM”, LSE Symbol “FQM”) is pleased to announce results for the three month
and six month periods ended June, 2004. The complete financial statements are available for review at www.first-
quantum.com. ’

Summary Table

2004 2003

Second Six Second Six

Quarter Months Quarter Months
Financial Data (‘000) (Apr-Jun) {(Jan-Jun) (Apr-Jun) (Jan-Jun)
Cash flow,
(before operating working capital movements) 11,452 23,598 2,615 3,933
Cash flow
(after operating working capital movements) 9,941 15,281 1,866 1,514
Net earnings (loss) 4,113 10,780 (8) (205)
Weighted average shares outstanding {*000) 60,300 59,434 48,289 45,926
Per Share Data
Cash fiow,
(before operating working capital movements) 0.19 0.39 0.05 0.08
Cash flow
(after operating working capital movements) 0.16 0.25 0.04 0.03
Net earnings (loss) 0.07 0.18 {0.00) (0.00)
Operating Data
Finished Copper Production {tonnes) 9,585 19,274 6,734 11,093
Sulphuric Acid Sold (tonnes) 19,149 39,912 15,832 39,264
Total Cost (C3) Copper (US$/Ib) 0.67 0.59 0.69 0.70
Cash Cost (C1) Copper (US$/Ib) 0.48 0.44 0.44 0.44

Notable Events
- Kansanshi copper—gold project 79% complete, commissioning to begin in fourth quarter, 2004,
- Resource of one million tonnes of contained copper at the Lufua Deposit (88 million tonnes grading 1.17% copper).

- Acquired Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold Deposit in Mauritania (446,000 tonne copper and 1 million ounce gold resource).
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Financial Results (see attached financial statements)

For the Second Quarter of 2004, revenues were $£7.1 million (2003: $12.7 million). The increase in revenues is directly
attributable to the increase in copper production at Bwana Mkubwa and the higher copper prices received. Copper revenues in
the second quarter were $23.4 million (2003: $10.3 million) and sulphuric acid revenues were $2.9 million (2003: $2.3 million).

Gross profit for the Second Quarter of 2004 was $14.0 million (2003: $3.8 million) reflecting the increased copper revenues
from Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW facility and the higher copper prices received. The cash inflow from operating activities was $9.9
million (2003: $1.9 million) or $0.16 per share (2003: $0.04). Cash flow from operating activities was impacted adversely by
movements in non-cash working capital other than cash of $1.5 million for the quarter. The cash inflow from operating
activities, before changes in non-cash working capital, was $11.5 million (2003: $2.6 million) or $0.19 per share (2003: $0.05).
Net earnings for the second quarter were $4.1 miltion (2003: loss of $8,000) or $0.07 per share (2003: $(0.00)).

The realized copper price at Bwana Mkubwa in the Second Quarter of 2004 was $1.11 per pound (2003: $0.70) versus the
average LME cash price of $1.20 per pound. The difference between the average LME price and realized price was due to
realization charges and hedging activities.

For the first six months of 2004, revenues were $52.6 million (2003: $22.9 million). The increase in revenues is directly
altributable to the increase in copper production at Bwana Mkubwa and the higher copper prices received. Copper revenues in
the six months were $45.5 million (2003: $17.2 million) and sulphuric acid revenues were $6.1 million (2003: $5.6 million).

Gross profit for the first six months of 2004 was $27.4 million (2003: $6.0 million) reflecting the increased copper revenues from
the Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW facility and the higher copper prices received. The cash inflow from operating activities was $15.3
million (2003: $1.5 million) or $0.25 per share (2003: $0.03). Cash flow from operating activities was impacted adversely by
movements in non-cash working capital of $8.3 million for the period. The cash inflow from operating activities, before changes
in non-cash working capital, was $23.6 million (2003: $.0 million) or $0.39 per share (2003: $0.08). Net earnings for the first
six months were $10.8 million (2003: loss of $205,000) or $0.18 per share (2003: ($0.00)).

'The realized copper price at Bwana Mkubwa in the first six months of 2004 was $1.07 per pound (2003: $0.70) versus the
average LME cash price of $1.25 per pound. The difference between the average LME price and realized price was due to
realization charges and hedging activities.

Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW Facility, Zambia (100%})

During the Second Quarter of 2004, Bwana Mkubwa produced 9,585 tonnes of copper (2003: 6,734 tonnes) and also produced
34,265 tonnes of sulphuric acid (2003: 29,288) of which 19,149 tonnes of sulphuric acid (2003: 15,832 tonnes) were sold
externally. Cost of sales, for the second quarter 2004 was $13.1 million (2003: $3.8 million) at the combined Bwana/ Lonshi
operation.

For the period, cash costs (C1) were $0.48 per pound (2003: $0.44 Ib) and total costs (C3) were $0.67 per pound (2003: $0.69
Ib) of copper. The increase in costs from 2003 can be principally attributed to higher ore costs associated with the
mobilisation of an expanded mining fleet at Lonshi, and lower ore grades. The lower ore grades came as a result of processing
ore from stockpiles rather than directly from the Lonshi pit.

in comparison to the first quarter of 2004, cash costs were higher (Q1 2004: $0.39/lb: Q2 2004: $0.48/Ib) due a decrease of
$0.03 per pound in the acid credit due to the planned acid plant maintenance shutdown, an increase in mining costs of $0.03
per pound due to the lower ore grades and mobilisation costs of the expanded mining fleet at Lonshi, and an increase of $0.02
per pound in operating costs as a result of the accrual of site bonuses.

During the first six months of 2004 Bwana Mkubwa produced 19,274 tonnes of copper (2003: 11,093 tonnes). Cost of sales,
for the six months was $25.2 million (2003: $17.0 million) at the combined Bwana/ Lonshi operation. Cash costs (C1) were
$0.44 (2003: $0.44) and total costs (C3) were $0.59 (2003: $0.70) per pound of copper. Bwana Mkubwa also produced 68,609
tonnes of sulphuric acid (2003: 63,671) of which 39,912 tonnes of sulphuric acid (2003: 39,264 tonnes) were sold externally.
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C1 costs per pound of copper are cash costs including mining, processing, site administration and refining, net of by product
credits, and C3 costs per pound of copper are total costs, being C1 costs plus depreciation and amortization charges,
royalties, related head office, interest costs and financing charges.

Lonshi Copper Mine, Democratic Republic_of Congo {100%)

During the Second Quarter of 2004, approximately 84536 tonnes of ore at 5.2% acid soluble copper and approximately
2,853,637 tonnes of waste were mined from Lonshi as mining activity continued to focus on waste stripping. Extraction of ore
is expected to accelerate during the second half of 2004.

Kansanshi Copper-Gold Deposit Zambia (80%

All of the debt facilities associated with Kansanshi are now available and the Company will draw upon these facilities as
required. On July 7, 2004, $30 million was drawn from the Standard Bank Group and West LB facility part of this drawdown
was used to repay the Standard Bank facility for the financing of the Kansanshi Powerline that was due for repayment on June
12, 2004.

As previously announced, he budgeted capital cost to complete Kansanshi has increased from the original GRD Minproc
estimate of $163 million to $180 million. Approved major variations include expansion of the sulphide circuit within the mill,
funding required under the ZESCO power supply agreement {see above), additional earth moving equipment and capital
adjustments to reflect foreign exchange rate changes since December, 2002.

As of June 30, 2004, the project is approximately 79% complete with construction being 59% complete. $90.4 million of direct
capital costs of the process plant has been committed. All major equipment items and all long lead items have been
purchased. All site construction contracts have been avarded and site construction for all disciplines is in progress. Site
construction is at peak levels

The construction and procurement process began in earnest in September, 2003. As of June 2004, engineering and design
aspects of the project are complete. Major bulk earthworks are generally complete, roads and drains have been established.
The majority of site concrete is due to be completed in August. Structural, mechanical and site plate work erection is well
underway with some tankage areas largely complete. Site spooling and fabrication of pipe work is proceeding and installation
of process plant piping has commenced. The installation of tailings and return lines are well advanced. Electrical works
continue, with a number of substations now being equipped and cable pulling is underway.

The Kansanshi project will be developed in two phases of which only Phase One is considered in detail in the Definitive
Feasibility Study (DFS), which was conducted by GRD Minproc, in December 2002. Peak production will be approximately
130,000 tonnes of copper and 35,000 ounces of gold per annum. ’

Lufua Copper Deposit, Democratic Republic of Congo (100%)

In May, First Quantum announced the results of an independent copper-cobalt resource estimate completed at its wholly
owned Lufua Project located in Haut Katanga Province, Democratic Republic of Congo. The resource, at a 0.5% cutoff, is 87.6
million tonnes grading 1.17% copper or one million tonnes of contained copper. In addition, drilling has outlined a discrete,
high grade cobalt resource of 5.6 million tonnes grading 0.169% cobalit that occurs within the larger copper resource.

Mineralization at Lufua is hosted predominantly within altered and veined Katangan metapelites, interpreted to be contained
within a shallow south eastwardly plunging, north eastward dipping, overturned anticline, with the thickest mineralization
developed in the nose region of this fold. Oxidation extends to variable depths across the deposit, and is strongly influenced by
post mineral faulting. Higher grade cobalt mineralization is preferentially developed on the upper limb of the anticline. The
deposit is open along strike to the northwest, and the upper limb is open down dip to the northeast.

Lufua is located near the town of Sakania in the DRC, within 2 km of the Zambian border, and the paved highway that parallels
it, roughly equidistant between the city of Ndola (35 kilometres) to the southeast and the Mopani Copper Mines smelter at
Mufulira (30 kilometres) to the northwest. It is also approximately 45 kilometres from First Quantum’s Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW
facility. The main railway from the Copperbelt in Zambia to Lubumbashi in the DRC passes within 5 kilometres of the property.
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Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold Deposit, Mauritania (80%)

During the second quarter, First Quantum announced the purchase an 80% interest in the Guelb Moghrein copper - gold
project in Mauritania.

The Guelb Moghrein copper-gold deposit is located 250 kilometres northeast of the nation’s capital, Nouakchott, near the town
of Akjoujt, and is accessible by paved highway. It consists of an open pit mineable, copper/gold deposit containing a
measured and indicated resource of 23.7 million tonnes grading 188% total copper and 1.41 gram per tonne gold, as
estimated by Kilborn-SNC Lavalin Europe Limited, for a previous owner.

This resource was estimated in accordance with the Australasian Code for Reporting of Identified Mineral Resources and Ore
Reserves, July 1998, and hence is believed to have been done to the industry standards then pertaining. The resource, which
First Quantum considers relevant, has not been verified by a Qualified Person for First Quantum as required by National
Instrument 43-101. First Quantum is not treating the resource as a National Instrument 43-101 defined resource and therefore
it should not be relied upon. First Quantum intends to establish a new resource under National Instrument 43-101 guidelines
in due course

First Quantum intends to develop Guelb Moghrein with production expected by the fourth quarter of 2005. Production will be
initially targeted at approximately 30,000 tonnes of copper and 50,000 ounces of gold per year in the form of a copper-gold
concentrate which will be trucked to the port of Nouakchott and exported to smelters in Europe and Asia.

Investments -Carlisa

The Company holds an 18.8% interest in Carlisa Investment Corporation (Carlisa), which holds a 90% interest in Mopani
Copper Mines Pic (Mopani). Mopani is a privately held company registered in Zambia. The carrying value of this investment
as at June 30, 2004 is $9.5 million (Dec 2003: $9.5; Dec 2002: $9.5m). There were no movements in this investment during
the first six months of 2004.

In a recent article in the Lusaka Post, it was noted that Mopani had produced about “80,000 metric tonnes of copper for the
first half of this year.” In a further media release, Mopani announced that it “is to invest $90 million into the expansion smelting
facility and the erection of an acid plant.” The new smelter will be initially designed to process 650,000 tonnes of copper
concentrate per annum. As the majority owner of Mopani is a private company, only limited public information is available for
dissemination.

Investments -Anvil

The Company holds an 18.1% (2003: 17.0%; 2002: 18.6%) interest in Anvil Mining Limited (Anvil), a public company quoted on
the Australian (ASX), Berlin, and most recently, the Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX). The Company currently holds 36,996,171
shares (2003: 34,029,857, 2002: 31,148,857) listed on the ASX and acquired 330,000 shares listed on the TSX during the
second quarter. The carrying value of this investment as at June 30, 2004 was $4.7 million (2003: $3.1m; 2002: $2.8m). The
market value of this investment as at June 30, 2004 was approximately $17.4 million (2003: $10.5m; 2002: $2.1m).

On June 2, 2004, Anvil completed a Canadian initial public offering. The purpose of this offering was to enhance Anvil's ability
to access he larger North American capital markets and enhance opportunities for the development and growth of Anvil.
Further information on Anvil can be found at www.anvil.com.au.

Qutlook

Based on copper production of 19,274 tonnes for the first six months of 2004 the Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW processing facility is
expected o exceed its annual forecast production of 35,000 tonnes of copper cathode. Cash costs (C1) remain inline with
forecast of $0.44 per pound. During the second half of the 2004, wnit operating costs should benefit from higher ore grade,
lower cost owner mining at the Lonshi mine, improved metal recoveries through the installation of two additional counter current
decantation (CCD) tanks and the installation of the fourth rectiformer at the new tank house. During July, Bwana Mkubwa had
record production of 3,500 tonnes of copper cathode.

At Kansanshi, construction is well underway. Waste stripping and ore stockpiling will commence in the third quarter with first
fill of reagents and "wet" circuit testing beginning in October. Commissioning will start during the fourth quarter during which
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fine-tuning and optimization of the mill, flotation, leach, filtration, solvent extraction, and electrowinning facilities, and build-up of
in circuit inventory will take place. Improvements to the sulphide milling circuit resulting in name plate throughput of
approximately 4 million tonnes per year will result in copper production outperforming the DFS forecasts in the early years of
operation. In addition, studies continue to consider bringing forward expansions scheduled in the DFS in years three and five
with the aim of increasing copper output sooner. - '

At the newly discovered Lufua project in the DRC, in-fill drilling to move the resource into the reserve category is underway,
metallurgical testing and preliminary feasibility work will also be carried out in 2004.

At Guelb Moghrein, metallurgical test work on ore samples has been initiated to determine the optimum process for recovery
of the copper and gold mineralization. MDM Processing, an Australian engineering company, has been contracted to oversee
this metallurgical work and to complete the preliminary process design. Under the current timetable, the metaliurgical test
work and process design, which will lead to a feasibility study, is projected to be completed by the end of 2004, with contracts
for the plant construction awarded early in 2005.

A substantial exploration program is underway for the DRC Pedicle region where First Quantum controls approximately 11,000
square kilometers of prospective geology. Drilling will test several copper soil anomalies inciuding Lufua East, Nina, Ndongo,
Ndongo East and Lonshi South. Drilling will also take place in Zambia at the Mkushi prospect and in Joint Venture with BHP
Billiton at Mwinilunga and Luamata.

In Chile, a generative exploration program utilizing satellite imagery has yielded several potential targets. Follow up field work
on colour alteration anomalies is in progress and a program to drill test these occurrences will be carried out in 2004.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors 12g3-2b-82-4461

of First Quantum Minerals Ltd. Listed in Standard and Poor’s
“G. Clive Newall” . Sedar Profile #00006237

G. Clive Newall

For further information visit our web site at www.first-quantum.com or contact Geoff Chater or Bill versen
8" Floor, 543 Granville Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 1X8
Tel: (604) 688-6577 Fax: (604) 688-3818 Toll Free: 1 (888) 688-6577 E-Mail: info@first-quantum.com

The Toronto Stock Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.

Cetlain of the information contained in this news rdease constitute “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-iooking statements, including but
not imited to those with respect to the prices of gold, copper and sulphuric acid, estimated future production, estimated costs of future production, the Company's hedging policy and permiting time lines, involve known and
unknown risks, uncerlainties, and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievernents of the Company to be materially different from any future resutlts, performance or achievements expressed or
implied by such forward-looking slatements. Such factors include, among others, the actual prices of copper, gold and sulphuric acid, the factual results of curent exploration, development and mining activilies, changes
in project parameters as plans continue to be evaluated, as well as those factors disclosed in the Company’s documents filed from time to time with the British Columbia Securities Commission and the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission. The preceding discussion and analysis and finandial review should be read in conjunction with management's discussion of critical accounting policies, risk factors and comments
regarding forward looking statements contained in the audited consolidated financial staterments for the period ended December 31, 2002. The following discussion and analysis of the Company's results of operations
should also be read in conjunction with the unaudiled consolidated financial statements and related notes,
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OPERATION STATISTICS by QUARTER - 2004
Bwana Mkubwa Mine, Zambia
Copper & Acid Production
First Second Third Fourth Year
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter To Date
Ore Processed - (tonnes) 208,667 236,887 - 445,554
Copper Grade — (acid soluble %) 5.23 4.56 - 4.80
Contained Copper - (fonnes) 10,904 10,802 - 21,706
Recovery ~ (%) 89 89 - 89
Finished Copper Production (tonnes) 9,689 9,585 - 19,274
Total Cost (C3) Copper ($/Ib) 0.52 0.67 - 0.59
Cash Cost (C1) Copper ($/Ib) 0.39 0.48 - 0.44
Sulphuric Acid Produced (tonnes) 34,344 34,265 - 68,609
Sulphuric Acid Sold (tonnes) 20,763 19,149 - 39,912

Notes:

C1 — costs are cash operating costs, including mining, processing, site administration

product credits.

and refining; net of by

C3 — costs are total production costs, including mining, processing, site administration and refining; depreciation and
amortization charges; royalties, related head office, interest costs and finance charges; net of by product credits.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
As at June 30, 2004 and December 31, 2003
(expressed in thousands of US dollars)

(unaudited)
2004 2003
$ $
Assets (restated)
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 31,434 25,592
Restricted cash (note 14) ) 3,901 -
Accounts receivable and prepaid expenses 20,501 4441
Inventory (note 5) 16,593 17,576
72,429 47,609
Investments (note 6) 14,258 12,632
Exploration properties 2,296 2,242
Property, pl ant and equipment (note 7) 180,893 96,603
Other assets and deferred charges (note 8) 6,551 3,049
276,427 162,135
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 28,170 17,737
Current portion of long-term debt (note 9) 16,192 16,326
) 44,362 34,063
Long-term debt (note 9) 75,391 32,374
Future income tax liability (note 10) 9,841 4,589
QOther liabilities (note 11) 8,219 7,296
137,813 78,322
Minority interests 2,190 2,190
140,003 80,512
Shareholders’ Equity
Equity accounts (note 12) 157,590 113,102
Deficit 21,166) (31,479)
136,424 81,623
276,427 162,135

Commitments and contingencies (note 15)

Approved by the Board of Directors
Martin R. Rowley, Director ‘ Robert Watts, Director

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www first-quantum.com
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Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Deficit
For three and six months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003
{expressed in thousands of US dollars)

(unaudited)
Three months ended Six months ended
June 30, June 390, June 30, June 39,
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ S $ $
Revenues (restated) (restated)
Owned Operations
Copper 23,398 10,391 45,480 17,242
Acid 2,927 2,308 6,097 5,636
Other 780 36) 1,036 50
27,105 12,663 52,613 22,928
Costs and expenses
Cost of sales 13,079 8,835 25,170 16,959
Depletion and amortization 3,046 1,578 5,378 2,576
Exploration 589 76 966 184
Foreign exchange loss 1,403 1,154 1,532 1,224
General and administrative 1,480 674 2,625 1,204
Interest and financing fees on long-term debt 927 434 1,514 1,020
20,524 12,751 37,185 23,167
Earnings (loss) before income taxes, non-
controlling interest and equity earnings (loss) 6,581 (88) 15,428 (239)
’i‘ax expense (recovery) (note 10) 2,638 (105) 5252 (70)
Non-controlling interest - - - -
Equity earnings (loss) 170 (25) 604 (36)
Net earnings (loss) for the period 4,113 (8) 10,780 (205)
Deficit - Beginning of period (note 3) (25,279 (36,259) (31,479) (36,062)
Prior period restatement (stock-based
compensation) (note 3) - - (467) -
Deficit - End of period (21,166) (36,267 (21,166) (36,267)
Earnings (loss) per common share }
Basic $ per share $0.07 $0.00 $0.19 $(0.00)
Diluted $ per share 30.07 $0.00 30.18 $(0.00)
Weighted average number of shares
outstanding 60,299,677 48,289,536 59,433,831 45,925,555

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www first-quantum.com
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For three months ended June 30, 2004 and 2003
(expressed in thousands of US dollars)

(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net eamnings (loss) for the period

Items not affecting cash
Depletion and amortization
Amortization of financing fees
Environmental and closure provisions
Equity (earnings) loss
Unrealized foreign exchange losses
Stock-based compensation expense
Future income tax recovery (expense)

Change in non-cash operating working capital

Increase in accounts receivable and prepaid expenses
Decrease (increase) in inventory

Increase inother assets and deferred charges

(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from long-term debt
Repayments of principal on long-term debt
Proceeds from issue of common shares and warrants

Cash flows from investing activities

Movement in Restricted Cash
Net payments to acquire capital assets and investments
Payments for deferred exploration and stripping costs

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

\

(Decrease) Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents - End of period

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www.first-quantum.com
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Three months ended

Six months ended

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003
N $ 3 $
(restated) (restated)
4,113 (8) 10,781 (205)
3,046 1,578 5,378 2,576
42 (112) 86 (30)
171 109 517 272
(170) 25 (604) 36
1,331 1,157 1,721 1,367
281 - 467 -
2,638 (134) 5,252 (83)
11,452 2,615 23,598 3,933
(64) (1,123) (2,835) (1,540)
482 (157) 837 (468)
(879) - (2,209) -
(1,050) 531 (4,109) “411)
9,941 1,866 15,281 1,514
23,496 10,726 41,372 20,591
(2,524) (3,846) (5,026) {(14,118)
232 439 43,557 661
21,204 7,319 79,903 7,134
(3,868) - (3,868) -
(45,439) (6,706) (80,432) (9,840)
(2,305) (1,184) (3,469) (1,844)
(51,612) (7,890) (87,769) (11,684)
(1,079) - (1,573) -
(21,546) 1,295 5,842 (3,036)
52,980 3,849 25,592 8,180
31,434 5,144 31,434 5,144




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

04-11

Segmented Information

For three months ended June 30, 2004
(expressed in thousands of US dollars)
(unaudited)

For the three months ended June 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

External Revenues

Interest and other income

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales

Segment gross profit

Other Expenses

Depletion and amortization
Exploration

Foreign exchange loss (gain)
Non-hedge derivative loss (gain)
General and administrative

Interest and financing fees

Total Other Expenses

Segment profit (loss) before the
under noted items

Non-controlling interest
Equity loss (earnings)

Tax Expense

Segment profit (loss)
Capital asset additions
Total assets

Inter-company balances included in
total assets

Total consolidated assets

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ $ $ $ $
26,325 - - - 26,325
6 - - 774 780
26,331 - - 774 27,105
13,079 - - - 13,079
13,252 - - 774 14,026
3,008 - - 38 3,046
358 - - 231 589
(446) - . 1,849 1,403

) - ; 1,480 1,480

921 . - 6 927
3,841 - - 3,604 7,445
9,411 - - (2,830) 6,581
- - - (170) (170)

2,638 - . - 2,638
6,773 - - (2,660) 4,113
7,721 35,380 - 5,333 48,434
92,837 139,209 9,522 34,859 276,427
30,743 - - 131377 162,120
123,580 9,522 166,236 438,547

139,209

Definitions:
BCO - Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa
KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project

CAR - Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines

CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www.first-guantum.com
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

04-11

Segmented Information

For six months ended June 30, 2004
fexpressed in thousands of US doliars)
(unaudited)

For the six months ended June 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCp CAR CDA Total
$ $ $ $ $
External Revenues . 51,577 - - - 51,577
Interest and other income 13 - - 1,023 1,036
Total Revenue 51,590 - - 1,023 52,613
Cost of Sales 25,170 - - - 25,170
Segment gross profit 26,420 - - 1,023 27,443
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization 5,304 - - 74 5,378
Exploration 537 - - 429 966
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (677) - - 2,209 1,532
Non-hedge derivative loss (gain) - - - - -
General and administrative - - - 2,625 2,625
Interest and financing fees 1,498 - - >16> 1,514
Total Other Expenses 6,662 ; ) 5,353 12,015
Segment profit (loss) before the
under noted items 19,758 - - (4,330) 15,428
Non-controlling interest - - - - -
Equity loss (earnings) - - - (604) (604)
Tax Expense 5,252 - - - 5,252
Segment profit (loss) 14,506 - - (3,726) 10,780
Capital asset additions 11,945 70,077 - 7,646 89,668
Total assets 92,837 139,209 9,522 34,859 276,427
Inter-company balances included in
total assets 30,743 - - 131,377 162,120
| ‘ 139,209 9,522 ’

Total consolidated assets 123,580

166,236

Definitions:
BCO - Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa
KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project

CAR - Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines

CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www first-quantum.com
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Consolidated Financial Statements
Third Quarter — September 30 2004

(Unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As at September 30, 2004 and December 31, 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

2004 2003
$ $
Assets (restated)
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 49,689 25,592
Restricted cash (note 9 and 14) 6,328 -
Accounts receivable and prepaid expenses 25,406 4,441
Inventory (note 5) - ' 17,835 17,576
v 99,258 47,609
Investments (note 6) ' 14,372 12,632
Exploration properties . ' 3,697 2,242
Property, plant and equipiment (note 7) - 256,266 96,603
Other assets and deferred charges (note 8) , 11,450 3,049
' 385,043 162,135
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ' 27,594 17,737
Current portion of long-tertn debt (note 9) 19,830 16,326
| | 47,424 34,063
Long-term debt (note 9) 155,407 32,374
Future income tax liability (note 10) 13,546 4,589
Other liabilities (note 11) 21,561 7,296
' 237,938, 78,322
Minority interests 2,190 2,190
240,128 80,512
Shareholders’ Equity
Equity accounts (note 12) 158,209 113,102
Deficit (13,294) (31,479)
144,915 81,623
385,043 162,135
Commitments and contingencies (note 15)
Approved by the Board of Directors
2
C‘“?g\;’?“éﬁ D i
Director Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Deficit
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)

(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

Revenues

Owned Operations
Copper
Acid
Other

Costs and expenses

Cost of sales

Depletion and amortization

Exploration

Foreign exchange (gain) loss

General and administrative

Interest and financing fees on long-term debt

Gain on disposal of investment

Earnings before income taxes, non-controlling
interest and equity earnings

Tax expense (note 10)
Non-controlling interest

Equity earnings

Net earnings for the period

Deficit - Beginning of period (note 3)

Prior period restatement (stock-based
compensation) (note 3)

Deficit - End of period

Earnings per common share
Basic
Diluted

Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Three months ended

Nine months ended

September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003

$ $ $ $
(restated) (restated)

28,624 14,658 74,104 31,900
2,576 3,004 8,673 8,640
(187 167 849 217
31,013, 17,829 83,626 40,757
14,076 11,335 39,245 28,294
2,639 2,242 8,017 4,817
1,116 205 2,082 389
(499) (289) 1,033 935
1,359 609 3,984 1,813
846 308 2,359 1,328

; (138) . (138)

19,537 14,272 56,720 37,438
11,476 3,557 26,906 3,319
3,718 704 8,973 635
114 495 719 459
7,872 3,348 18,652 3,143
(21,166) (36,267) (31,479) (36,062)
- . (467) -
(13,294) (32,919) (13,294) (32,919)
$0.13 $0.06 $0.31 $0.06
$0.13 $0.06 $0.31 $0.06
60,667,644 54,706,646 59,860,749 48,872,358

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)

(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net eamnings for the period

Items not affecting cash

Depletion and amortization
Amortization of financing fees
Environmental and closure provisions
Equity earnings

Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss
Future income tax expense

Stock-based compensation-expernse
Gain on disposal of investment

Change in non-cash operating working capital
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable and
prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in inventory

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and
- accrued liabilities

Cash flows from financing activities

Movement in restricted cash

Proceeds from long-term debt

Repayments of principal on long-term debt
Proceeds from issue of common shares and warrants
Payments for deferred finance fees

Cash flows from investing activities

Net payments to acquire capital assets and investments

Payments for deferred exploration and stripping costs
Proceeds on disposal of investment

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents - End of period

Three months ended

Nine months ended

September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ b $ $
(restated) (restated)
7,872 3,348 18,652 3,143
2,639 2,241 8,017 4,817
162 11 248 83
- 90 273 607 545
(114) (495) (719) (459)
(1,631) (114) 90 1,253
3,705 . 704 8,957 635
216 - 683 -
- (138) - (138)
12,939 5,830 36,535 9,879
(3,258) 367 (6,091) (1,173)
(1,275) 1,191 (438) (280)
2,039 611 (2,069) 193
10,445 7,999 27,937 8,619
(2,379) - (6,246) -
90,172 1,618 131,544 22,209
(9,067) (4,844) (14,093) (18,962)
402 20,912 143,959 21,573
(2,569) (253) (4,778) (253)
76,559 17,433 150,386 24,567
(66,484) (11,928) (146,918) (21,655)
(3,264) (100) (6,733) (1,163)
- 629 - 629
(69,748) (11,399) (153,651) (22,189)
999 - (574) -
17,256 14,033 24,672 10,997
31,434 5,144 25,592 8,180
49,689 19,177 49,689 19,177




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

1.

Nature of Operations

First Quantum Minerals Ltd. (the Company or FQM) is engaged principally in the production of copper and acid and
related activities including exploration, development and processing. These activities are conducted principally in Zambia
and the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC).

The Company’s cash flow and profitability are affected by. the market price of copper and acid, operating costs and
exploration and development activity costs. The recoverablllty of the amounts shown in the consolidated balance sheets
for deferred exploration and acquisition costs and property, plant and equipment is dependant upon the existence of
economically recoverable reserves, confnmatlon\of the Compariy’s interest in the underlying mining claims, and the
political and economic conditions in the African countries finvolved.

Basis of presentation

These interim consolidated financial statements do not containh all the information that is required of annual financial
statements and they should be read in conjunction wnth the most recent annual financial statements of First Quantum
Minerals (“FQM” or the “Company”)

These interim consolidated fman01al ‘statements follow the same accounting policies and methods of application as the
most recent annual financial statements of the Company except where indicated in note 3 of these interim consolidated
financial statements.

Changes in accounting policy

Asset Retirement Obligations

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(CICA) set out'in Section 3110 “Asset Retirement Obligations”. Under the new standard the Company records the fair
value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. The associated asset retirement
costs are capitalized as part of the carrymg amount of the long-lived asset and amortized over the expected useful life of
the asset,

Upon adoption of these new recommendatlons the Company increased its capital assets and env1r0nmental provisions by
$1,468 and $2,898 respectively. It also decreased its future i income tax liability, retained earnings and inventory balances
by $408, $1,280 and $258 respectively. As required by the new recommendation this change has been made retroactively
with restatement of prior periods. ‘ .

The restatement of previous periods has meant that certain comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2003
presented in these financials have been restated from what was previously published. Specifically retained earnings and
future income tax liability decreased by $1,428 and $528 respectively.




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

3.

Changes in accounting policy (continued)

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(CICA), set out in Section 3870 “Stock-based Compensation and other stock-based payments”. Under the new standard
on stock-based compensation the Company is required to expense the fair value of the options granted to the Income
Statement at the date of issue. The previous policy only fequired disclosure of the fair value in the notes to the financial
statements.

The fair value of the options is determined using an option pricing model that takes into account, as of the grant date, the

exercisc price, the expected life of the option, the current price of the underlying stock and its expected volatility, expected

dividends on the stock, and the risk-free interest rate over the expected life of the option. The resulting fair value of the

options is amortized over their vesting periods. Cash consideration IGLCWEd from employees when they exercise the
options is credited to share capital.

Upon adoption of this standard the Company elected to retroactively adjust retained earnings without restatement. On

" January 1, 2004 the company decreased retained earnings by $467 and increased conmbuted surplus and common shares

by 8391 and $76 respectlvely
Hedging Relationships

On Jan 1, 2004 the Company adopted CICA Accounting Guideline 13, “Hedging Relatwnshlps” (“AcG 13”), as a result
of this the Company reviewed its existing hedge accounting treatment of certain denvatlve financial instruments in
accordance with AcG 13, which establishes new criteria for hedge accounting.

Under the new guideline, the Company is required to document its hedging transactions and explicitly demonstrate that the

hedges are sufficiently effective in order to continue accrual accounting for positions hedged with derivatives. Derivative

“financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting under AcG 13 are required to be marked-to-market with

changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments recognized as unrealized gains or losses in the statement of
operations.

During its review, the Company identified certain cross-currency swaps and interest rate swaps, which had previously
been designated as hedges of fluctuation in currency rate movements. Although some of its other derivative financial
instruments ‘would qualify for hedge accounting, most would not qualify under the stringent guidelines of AcG 13, even
though, in management’s opinion, some of these contracts continue to be effective in mitigating the Company’s exposure
to interest rate and foreign currency fluctuations.

Having reviewed the current gu1delmes relating to hedge accounting, management is of the opinion that in order to provide
more transparency and consistency in the manner in which hedging transactions are reported, the Company will instead
mark-to-market all of its derivative financial instruments.

Upon adoption of this guideline the Company deferred previously unrecognized exchange rate losses of $1,252 and non-
hedge derivative losses of $127 and increased the Bwana EIB loan by $1,379 to adjust the carrying value of this loan to
the spot rate effective as at December 31, 2003.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003
(unaudited)

{expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

4. Change in accounting estimate

Deferred Stripping Costs
Effective April 1, 2004, the company extended its reserves at Lonshi. Based on current reserve estimates measured as at
April 1, 2004 the company has approximately 225,000 tonnes of acid soluble copper in the ground at Lonshi. The increase

in the reserves at Lonshi has also resulted in a revised mine plan. The new plan, life of mine strip ratio, after consideration
of previous deferred stripping provision, is 11.3:1, an increase from the previous mine plan of 8.4:1

5. Inventory

September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
$ $
Ore in stockpiles . " , 9,820 10,476
Work-in-progress » . 1,052 767
Finished product N o . 378 202
Total product inventory ‘ | F . 11,250 11,445
Consumable stores ‘ 7,699 7,245
Total inventory v 18,949 18,690
Less: Non-current portion (1,114) (1,114)
17,835 17,576
6. Investments
September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
$ : $
Carlisa Investment Corp. (a) 9,522 ' 9,522
Anvil Mining NL (b) - Shares =~ ‘ ‘ _ 4,850 2,943
- Convertible note ' < 167
14,372 12,632

a)  The Company has an 18.8% interest in Carlisa that holds a 90% interest in Mopani. -

b) The Company has an 17.1% (December 31, 2003: 17.0%) interest in Anvil Mining Limited, which has an operating
mine in the Democratic Republic of Congo (DRC), and a public company quoted on the Australian, Berlin, and most
recently, the Toronto Stock exchanges. On January 19, 2004 the Company converted the remaining portion of its
convertible note into common shares of Anvil. During the second quarter 2004, the Company acquired 330,000
common shares in Anvil, which are separately listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange. The remainder of its
shareholding in Anvil remain listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)

(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

7. Property, plant and equipment

September 30, 2004

Accumulated
Cost  amortisation Net
$ 3 $
Land and Buildings 6,108 2,602 3,506
Mineral Property 36,904 16,296 20,608
Plant and Equipment 109,972 42,779 67,193
Work-in-progress 164,959 - 164,959
317,943 - 61,677 256,266
; December 31, 2003

Accumulated
Cost  amortisation Net
3 - § $
Land and Buildings 5,783 2,205 3,578
Mineral Property 35,441 16,896 18,545
Plant and Equipment 78,584 32,920 45,664
Work-in-progress 28,816 ) - 28,816
. 148,624 52,021 96,603

8. Other assets and deferred charges

September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
v $ 3
Deferred finance fees - net of amortization 6,974 1,935
Non-current ore stockpiles (note 5) 1,114 1,114
Deferred stripping asset 1,503 -
Unrealized fair value of derivative instruments (note 3.and 1,117 -
Other deferred charges (note 3) 742 -
11,450 3,049




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

9. Long-term debt

September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
$ $
Drawn debt facilities
Bwana and Comisa
SCB facility (a) 30,000 25,074
Bwana EIB facility (b) 11,594 13,265
Banque Belgolaise facility (c) 4,800 6,000
46,394 44,339
Kansanshi
Kansanshi EIB facility (d) 42,235 -
Standard Bank Group and WestLB (¢) 67,000 -
ZCCM deferred payment (f) 3,333 3,333
S : 112,568 3,333
FQM Zambia :
Banque Belgolaise and Export Development Bank of Canada (g) 16,025 -
Other 250 1,028
Total long-term debt 175,237 48,700
Less: Current portion (19,830) (16,326)
. 155,407 32,374
Available for drawdown
Kansanshi
Banque Belgolaise facility (c) _ 5,200
Standard Bank Group and WestLB (¢) 53,000
Barique Belgolaise and Export Development Bank of Canada (g) 13,975
Glencore International AG (h) 25,000
97,175

a. Standard Chartered Bank (SCB)

On November 19, 2003, Bwana entered into a long-term debt facility with SCB to re-finance an existing facility, and
provide additional funding for capital expenditure projects and general working capital purposes. This SCB facility
of $30,000 is repayable in 13 equal quarterly instalments commencing in October 2004 and bears interest at a rate of
LIBOR plus 2.5%. A sinking fund has been established to meet the quarterly instalments and is recorded as restricted
cash. :

The company has pledged as security the assets and undertakings of Bwana and the 25 million shares of the
Company’s shareholding in Anvil.

Bwana European Investment Bank (EIB) facility

In 2002, Bwana entered into a finance contract with EIB for 14,000,000 Euros for additional project financing on the
expansion of Bwana. This facility bears interest at between 3% and 12.5% depending upon the price of copper and is
repayable in six equal annual instalments commencing July 2003.

The company has pledged as security the assets and undertakings of Bwana pari passu with the pre-existing security
provided to SCB.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

9.

Long-term debt (continued)

As this facility is in Euros, the company has entered into cross-currency principal and interest rate swaps with a
counterparty to mitigate the foreign exchange and interest rate risk. At September 30, 2004, the principal and interest
rate swaps had fair values of $305 (Dec 2003: $468) and ($122,) (Dec 2003: ($342)), respectively.

Banque Belgolaise facility

On May 2, 2003, the company entered into a long-term debt facility for $6,000 with Banque Belgolaise to assist with
financing the Comisa mining fleet. During the third quarter this facility was extended to $10 million to provide
additional financing for Comisa’s larger mining fleet. The facility bears interest at LIBOR plus 3% and is repayable
in 10 quarterly instalments commencing in December.2004. “A sinking fund has been established to meet these
quarterly instalments and is recorded as restricted cash.

The company has pledged as secﬁrity the mining fleet of Comisa.
Kansanshi EIB facility

On December 11, 2003, Kansanshi entered into a subordinated facility agreement with EIB, for 34 million Euros
($42.2 million), to finance the design, constructlon operation and maintenance of the Kansanshi project. This fac111ty
is available for drawdown prior to October 31, 2006 and repayable in nine equal annual payments commencing
October 31, 2007. Interest will be 7.2% until April 30, 2005 and thereafter will be recalculated annually, within a
range of 3.2% to 13.2%, based on the average LME cash copper price for the preceding calendar year.

As at September 30, 2004, the Company has drawn down all of this facility. During the quarter the Company
entered into cross-currency principal and interest rate swaps to hedge the Euro interest and principal payments on
Kansanshi EIB facility. At September 30, 2004, the principal and interest rate swaps had fair values of $809.

Standard Bank‘Group and WestLB

On December 12, 2003, Kansanshi entered into a secured $120,000 senior facility agreement arranged and
underwritten by Standard Bank Group and WestLB to finance the design, construction, operation and maintenance of
the Kansansh1 project.

The faclhty compnses two tranches of $6O 000, each available for drawdown until July 31, 2005. Tranche A is
repayable in ten semi-annual instalments commencing on October 31, 2005; Tranche B is repayable in 21 quarterly
payments commencing on January 31, 2006. Interest on Tranche A is ca]cu]ated at a fixed rate of 6%. Interest on
Tranche B is calculated at LIBOR plus 3% during construction and LIBOR plus 2.5% during the repayment period.

ZCCM deferred payment

Consistent with the Kansanshi development agreement, the company agreed to pay $667 to Zambian Consolidated
Copper Mines (ZCCM) on the first business day of April, July and October 2003 and January, April and July 2004
subject to the price of copper. As at September 30, 2004 no further payments have been made to ZCCM.

Banque Belgolaise facility

In the second quarter of 2004, Kansanshi entered into a $30,000 facility with Belgolaise Bank and Export
Development Canada. This facility is comprised of two tranches. Tranche A is for $25,000 and bears interest at
LIBOR + 3% during the availability period and LIBOR + 2.5% thereafter. Tranche B is for $5,000 and 90% of this
tranche bears interest at LIBOR + 1%, while the remainder bears interest the same as Tranche A.

This facility is available until the earlier of project completion date or March 31, 2005. The facility is repayable in

twelve quarterly instalments commencing the earlier of 4 months after the project completion date or the July 31,
2005.




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

9. Long-term debt (continued)

Undrawn debt facilities

h. Glencore International AG

In the first quarter of 2004, Kansanshi entered into a $25;OOO cost over run facility with Glencore International AG.
The facility bears interest at LIBOR plus 3.5%. If utilised, the loan is repayable in ten semi-annual instalments

commencing eighteen months after the project completion date.

10. Future income taxes
September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
L , 3 $
Opening Balances 4,589 2,957
Future Income tax expense 8,937 1,632
Closing Balance : : 13,546 4,589
The company has non-capital loss carry-forwards that are available for offset against future earnings. To date, the loss
carry-forwards have been utilized so that no cash payments have been made for income tax purposes. The tax expense in
the statement of earnings and deficit has been accrued as a result of operating profits at Bwana.
11. Other liabilities
September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
) $
Environmental and closuré provision {note 3) : 4,608 4,578
Net deferred premium obligation (note 14) 16,953 -
Deferred stripping liability - 2,718
21,561 7,296

During the third quarter of 2004, the Company revised its.asset retirement obligation as a result of two new environmental
studies. These new studies resulted in decreases to environmental provisions and fixed assets of $2,049 and $955
respectively, a net of tax depreciation recovery of $820 and an increase in the future income tax liability of $274. In

addition, the Company recognized an initial environmental provision for Kansanshi of $1,471.

provision will increase when Kansanshi is fully commissioned.

This environmental




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

12. Equity accounts
September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
$ $.
Represented by:
Common shares 154,624 110,557
Warrants 777 777
Contributed surplus 2,808 1,768
158,209 113,102
Number of shares issued and outstanding 60,771,128 56,396,128
Weighted Average Number of Shares 59,860,749 50,668,307
13. Segmented information

The company’s reportable operating segments are. strategic business units that produce different but related products or
services. Each business unit is managed separately because each requires different technology and marketing strategies.

Bwana and Comisa Operatlons (BCO)

The Bwana plant and the Comisa mine are distinct legal entities and operations but from a management perspective are
viewed as an integrated operation, with the Bwana plant processing the ore mined by Comisa. The Bwana plant in Zambia
produces grade A copper cathodes from ore in tailings dumps and from Comisa’s Lonshi open pit mine in the DRC. In
addition, the Bwana plant manufactures sulphuric acid for use in processing the copper and for sale to third parties.

Kansanshi Copper Project (KCP)‘

The Kansanshi project is located in the northwest province of Zambia, approximately 15 kilometres north of Solwezi. The
project is in the construction phase which includes civil engineering and earthworks with commissioning scheduled in late
2004 and commercial production commencing in 2005

Carlisa (CAR)

From April 1, 2000 to February 28 2002, the company: propomonately consohdated its investment in Carlisa. From
March 1, 2002, the company now cost accounts for this investment (note 4) and therefore does not consolidate any of the
results of the Carlisa controlied operations at Mopani.

Carlisa holds a 90% interest in Mopani, which comprises the Mufulira Division and Nkana Division both in Zambia.
Corporate Development and Administration (CDA)

The corporate development and administration segment is responsible for the evaluation and acquisition of new mineral
properties, regulatory reporting, and corporate administration. It also holds the Connemara gold mine in Zimbabwe which
is currently on a care and maintenance basis.



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. doliars, except where indicated)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ | $ $ $ $
External Revenues 82,777‘ ' - - - 82,777
Interest and other income 173 - - 676 849
Total Revenue 82,950 - - 676 83,626
Cost of Sales 39,245 . - o - - 39,245
Segment gross profit 43,705 - - 676 44,381
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization 7,46:8 ' - - 549 8,017
Exploration g 1,317 - - 765 2,082
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (353) - - 1,386 1,033
General and administrative - - . - 3,984 3,984
Interest and ﬁnancing fees 2,349 - ' - 10 2,359
Tota} Other Expenses 10,781 - - 6,694 17,475
Segment profit (loss) before the
-under noted itéems 32,924 - - (6,018) 26,906
Non-controlling interest - - - - -
Equity earnings - - - 719 719
Tax Expense o 8,973 - - - 8,973
Segment profit (loss) 23,951 - - (5,300) 18,652
Capital asset additions 12,455 155,152 - 72 167,679
Total assets 154,010 214,270 9,522 197,244 575,046
Inter-company balances included in -
total assets (48,807) - - (141,196) (190,003)
Total consolidated assets 105,203 214,270 9,522 56,048 385,043
Definitions:
BCO — Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR - Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP —Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara




First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited) :
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

‘For the nine months ended September 30, 2003, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCp CAR CDA Total
b ‘ $ $ $ $

External Revenues 40,540 Pl - - - 40,540
Interest and other income 35 R - 182 217
Total Revenue 40,575 - - 182 40,757
Cost of Sales 28061 - - - 233 28,294
Segment gross profit 0 12,514 . - (51) 12,463
Other Expenses »
Depletion and amortization 4737 - - 80 4,817
Exploration S 2 - - 389 389
Foreign exchange loss (gain) ‘ 1,373 ‘ - - (438) 935
General and administrative - - - 1,813 1,813
Interest and financing fees 1,297 . - - 31 1,328
Loss on disposal of investment ( 13:8) - - - (138)
Total Other Expenses ‘ 7,269 - - 1,875 9,144
Segment profit (loss) before the
under noted items 5,245 - - (1,926) 3,319
Non-controlling interest - - - - -
Equity earnings R - - 459 459
Tax Expense (recovery) » 635 - - - 635
Segment profit (loss) 4610 - - (1,467) 3,143
Capital asset additions 12,295 12,856 - 1,316 26,467
Total assets 81,539 27,405 9,522 94,821 213,287
Inter-company balances included in
total assets (5,320) - - (74,380) (79,700)
Total consolidated assets 76,219 27,405 9,522 v 20,441 133,587
Definitions:
BCO ~ Combincd operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR - Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

For the three months ended September 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ $ $ $ $
External Revenues 31,198 - - - 31,198
Interest and other income 161 - - (346) (185)
Total Revenue - »31,359 . I (3467 31,013 v
Cost of Sales : 14,076 - o - - 14,076
Segment gross profit | 17,283 - - (346) 16,937
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization 2,164 - - 475 2,639
Exploration 780 - - 336 1,116
Foreign exchange loss (gain) 324 - - 1 (823) (499)
General and administrative - - - 1,359 1,359
Interest and financing fees 841 - - 5 846
Totél Other Expenses 4,109 - - 1,352 5,461
- Segment profit (loss) before the

under noted items 13,174 - - (1,698) 11,476
Non-controlling interest - - - - -
Equity earnings - . - 114, 114
Tax Expense- 3,718 o - - 3,718
Segment profit (loss) 9,456 - - (1,584) 7,872
Capital asset additions 509 77,116 - 166 77,791
Total assets 154010 214270 9,522 197,244 575,046
Inter-company balances included in
total assets (48,807) - - (141,196) (190,003)
Total consolidated assets 105,203 214,270 9,522 56,048 385,043
Definitions:
BCO -~ Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR - Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP —Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

For the three months ended September 30, 2003, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ $ 3 $ $

External Revenues 17,662 - - - 17,662
Interest and other income 12 - - 155 167
Total Revenue 17,674 - : - 155 17,829
Cost of Sales Coapies - - 142 11,335
Segment gross profit ; 6,481 L. - 13 6,494
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization 2,203 - - - , 38 2,241
Exploration ‘ co- ~ - - 205 205
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (1718) - - 171 (289)
General and administrative - - - 609 609
Interest and financing fees 296 - - - 13 309
Loss on disposal of investment ‘ ’ (138) - - - (138)
Total Other Expenses 2,243 - - 694 2,937
Segment profit (loss) before the
under noted items 4,238 - - (681) 3,557
Non-controlling interest - - - - -
Equity earnings - - - 495 - 495
Tax expense (recovery) - 704 : - - - 704
Segment profit (loss) 3,534 : - - (186) 3,348
Capital asset additions 2,929 7,091 ; 6 10,026
Total assets 81,539 27,405 9,522 94,821 213,287
Inter-company balances included in
total assets (5,320) - - (74,380) (79,700)
Total consolidated assets 76,219 27,405 9,522 20,441 133,587
Definitions:
BCO -- Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR ~ Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project CDA — Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara

12



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
{expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

14. Hedging commitments

The Company uses derivative instruments to mitigate the effect of certain risks that are inherent in this business.

As at September 30, 2004, the Company had entered into a number of derivative instruments to minimize the risk exposure
to copper and gold prices, foreign currency, and interest rate movements. These instruments consist of forward and option
contracts, interest rate protection contracts, and foreign currency protection contracts.

For copper and gold forward and put option contracts, ‘fair value was calculated using spot and forward prices and
volatilities. For interest rate protection contracts, fair value was determined using market interest rates. For foreign
currency protection contracts, fair value was détermined using the exchange rate at year-end.

The put options offer downside protection while allowing. the company to participate in any copper and gold price
appreciation. Forward contracts are based on a fixed copper and gold price and cap the price that will be received for sales
in the future. The fair values of thése contracts gré as noted below, and with the exception of copper forward contracts
(note a), these have all been marked-to-market and recorded as other liabilities (note 11).

Estimated Fair Value

September 30, December 31,
2004 2003
3 $

Copper forward contracts (a) (3,052) (3,336)
Copper put-option contracts (b) 10,284 -
Gold put options and forward contracts (c) (7,200) -
ZAR FX option (d) : 125 143
Crogs currency principal and interest swaps (e) 992 126

a) The Company has hedged 1,000 tonnes of its budgeted monthly copper production from October to December 2004 at
$2,036 per tonne. These contracts are accounted for as sales contracts and therefore are not marked-to-market. As at
September 30, 2004, the Company has restricted cash of $3,518 that was required as margin on the out-of-the-money
copper forwards at Bwana.

b) The Company has entered into copper put option contracts on 210,240 tonnes of its expected copper production at
Kansanshi beginning in year 2005 and ending in year 2007 at a price of $1,800 ($0.82 1b). Upon entering into these
contracts, the Company assumed a premium obligation of $21,024, which becomes due and payable between January
2005 and December 2007. The net present value of this premium of $18,950 has been recorded as a deferred premium
obligation on the balance sheet (note 14), with the current portion of this liability included within accrued liabilities.
The fair value of the derivative instrument has been included as a cost associated with the construction of Kansanshi.

As at September 30, 2004, the increase in copper prices has meant that the fair value of these put option contracts has
decreased by $8,666. This decrease in fair value has been capitalised as commercial production at Kansanshi has not
yet commenced.

¢) The Company has entered into put option contracts on 139,296 ounces at a forward price of $350 per ounce for part of
its gold production at Kansanshi beginning in year 2005 and ending in year 2009. To cover the cost of these put
option contracts that the Company has also entered into contingent gold forward contracts on 139,926 ounces of gold
with a strike price of $400 for part of its gold production at Kansanshi beginning in year 2005 and ending in year
2009. As no premium is payable on this combined position, no obligation has been recognized.

As at September 30, 2004, the increase in gold prices has meant that the combined fair value of the put options and
forwards contracts has decreased by $7,200. This decrease in fair value has been capitalised as commercial
production at Kansanshi has not yet commenced.

d) The Company has entered into an option swap ZAR to USD.

e) The Company has entered into cross-currency principal and interest rate swaps to hedge the Euro interest and
principal payments on the Bwana and Kansanshi EIB facility.

13



First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(unaudited)
(expressed in thousands of U.S. dollars, except where indicated)

15. Commitments and contingencies

Kansanshi deferred consideration

Under the terms of the purchase agreement, the company has agreed to make a final payment to Cyprus Amax in
connection with the Kansanshi acquisition. This amount will be calculated as $25,000 less an amount equal to the average
market value for the thirty days prior to the commencement of commercial production of the 1.4 million common shares
that the company previously issued to Cyprus Amax, . -

Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold project :

Under the terms of the Guelb Moghrein development agreement announced on July 14, 2004, the Company has
conditionally agreed to make the following payments; $2 million upon satisfaction of certain conditions (first payment
date); $3 million, 12 months after ﬁrst payment ‘date; and $5 million, 24 months after first payment or commercial
production. : . :

Commitments :
In conjunction with the development of Kansansh1 and other projects, the company has committed to approximately $51
million in capital expenditures as-at September 30, 2004
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FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS BEGINS COMMISSIONING AT KANSANSHI COPPER-GOLD MINE, ZAMBIA

ZESCO ENERGIZES POWER LINE AT KANSANSHI

First Quantum Minerals Ltd. (TSX Symbol “FM”, LSE Symbol “FQM?”) is pleased to announce that the new ZESCO
Limited 330KV power line linking the cities of Chingola and Solwezi has been completed and energized. A link to the new
- substation at the Kansanshi mine site has also been completed and the first 65MVA transformer is available for use at
Kansanshi.

Commissioning is underway. Waste stripping and ore stockpiling have commenced. During the remainder of 2004 and the
first quarter of 2008, activation of the mill, flotation, leach, filtration, solvent extraction, and electrowinning facilities will take
place as well as build-up of in circuit inventory. Commissioning will be prioritized, with the staged introduction of water and
ore through the plant, commencing with the sulphide circuit, and followed by the oxide circuit. Commercial production is
expected to begin in March of 2005,

Philip Pascall, Chairman and CEO commented, "We are very pleased with the on time delivery of electricity to the
Kansanshi mine. We have been extremely impressed with the efforts of ZESCO, China Henan International Cooperation
Group Co Limited (sub station construction) and Kalpataru Power Transmission Limited (power line construction). We are
delighted with the support that we have received from President Mwanawasa and the Government of the Republic of
Zambia. We recognize the importance of both the new power line and the Kansanshi mine to the people of the North-
Western Province. First Quantum Minerals is a committed long term investor in Zambia and we believe that the
development of new low cost copper deposits, like Kansanshi, will play an increasingly important role in the future of
Zambia's copper industry.”

On Behalf of the Board of Directors 1293-2b-82-4461
of First Quantum Minerals Ltd. Listed in Standard and Poor’s
“Philip Pascall” Sedar Profile #00006237

Philip Pascall
Chairman & CEO

For further information visit our web site at www. first-quantum.com or contact Geoff Chater or Bill lversen
8" Floor, 543 Granville Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 1X8
Tel: (604) 688-6577 Fax: (604) 688-3818 Toll Free: 1 (888) 688-6577 E-Mail: info@first-quantum.com

The Taronto Stock Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.

Certain of the information conlained in this news release constitute “forward-looking stalements” within the meaning of the Private Securilies Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Such forward-looking
statements, including but not limited to those with respect to the prices of gold, copper and sulphuric acid, estimated future production, estimated costs of future production, the Company’s hedging policy
and permitting time lines, involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company {o be materially different
from any future resulls, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-iooking statements. Such factors include, amang others, the aclual prices of copper, gold and sulphuric acid,
the faclual results of current exploration, development and mining activities, changes in project parameters as plans continue 1o be evaluated, as well as those factors disclosed in the Company's
documents filed from time to time with the British Columbia Securities Commission and the United Stales Securities and Exchange Commission.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
(November 12, 2004)

Third Quarter and Nine Months ended September 30, 2004
(expressed in U.S. dollars)

Summary of Financial and Operational Results

The following discussion, analysis and financial review is comprised of nine main sections:

Critical Accounting Policies ; :
Selected Annual Informatlon and: Summary of Quarterly Resu]ts

1. At A Glance

2. 2004 Quarterly Discussion

3. Year to Date Discussion

4. Discussion of Financial Position and L1qu1d1ty
5. Other Matters -

6. Third Quarter Comparison Dlscussron

7. Outlook

8.

9.

For further information on the Company reference should be made to the Company s Annual Information Form (AIF) and also to
its public filings that are availableon dar.com. i

1. At A Glance

Third Quarter ended Se

1 d;Cerlt ($O 01) and nonrecurrmg dccruals for srte bonuses in Q2 ($0 02) “AtKansanshi, pre-
stnppmg has comment w1th 4,000 tonnes of waste removed It is antlcrpated that' the processmg of sulphide ore should
commence in November. , . .-

Nine Months ended Septemberﬁé 00

Copper production of 30,604 tohn lhon pounds) w1th a cash cost (Cl) of $0 45 per pound

Acid productlon of 104,529 tonneso Whlch i56 796 tonnes were sold extemally

Net earnings of $19 million or $0.31° per sh e

Cash flow from operations after operatmg workmg capltal movements was $28 million or $0.47 per share

Copper production for the first nine months of the year w_a}s _a_record 30,604 tonnes as Bwana realizing the benefits of the new
ore-delivery system and other processing inittatives includitig two new CCDs which have improved recoveries. C1 costs have
risen by $0.01 from 2003 principally due to a lower acid credit.

2. 2004 Quarterly Discussion

Consolidated Revenue

Q3 revenues were $31 million (Q2: 27m; Q1: 26m) which principally comprised copper revenues of $29 mitlion (Q2: $23m; Q1:
$22m) and acid revenues of $2 million (Q2: $3m; Q1: $4m). The improved copper revenues in Q3 can be attributed to an 18%
over Q2 increase in copper sold, due to higher copper production at Bwana, coupled with a 5% increase in the realized copper
price.

The realized copper price rose to $1.16 per pound (Q2: $1.11/1b; Q1: $1.03/Ib). The average LME price for the third quarter was
$1.27 per pound (Q2: $1.23/Ib; Q1: $1.23/Ib). The difference between the LME price and the realized price was due to realization
charges and hedging activities. During the three months ended, September 30, 2004, the company delivered into 3,000 tonnes of
copper forward sales contracts at an average realized price of $0.88 per pound.



2004 Quarterly Statistics

Table 1

Q3 Q2 Q1
Revenues: (§ millions) 3 months 3 months 3 months
Copper $29 $23 $22
Acid 2 3 4
Other - 1 -
Total Revenues $31 $27 $26

Sales Statistics: (tonnes) ‘
Copper 11,233 .- 9,693
Acid 16,884 T 20,763

Net Earnings ($ millions)

Production Statistics (tonnes)

Copper Production
Acid Production
Ore Treated

Ore Grade Treated
Ore Mined

Waste Mined

Costs of Produétion:
Cash Costs (C1)
Cash Costs (C3)

359

“Company’s  asset
~obligation liability.
“quarter. the "company updated its

Consolidated Cost of Sales and
Production Statistics

Cost of sales were $14 million (Q2:
$13m; QI: $12m), the increase in
cost of sales was due to an 18% over
Q2 increase in the number of tonnes
of copper sold, offset by an
improvement in the costs per tonne
from Q2.

Other expenses for the third quarter
were $6 million (Q2: $7m; QI:
$5m). Included within Q2 other
expenses were $1 million in foreign
exchange losses that did not reoccur

in Q3.

“In¢luded in other expenses for the

d.quarter was a $1 million
overy from a revision of the
retirement
During the

envuonmental impact studies. Asa

ol result of thls update it was noted that
|:'in prior years the’ company had
. xpensed in-excess of the: requlred

Other expenses were predormnantly compnsed of deprematlon of $3 million (Q2 $3m; Ql $2m) and general and admm1su'atlon

Lonshi:

Kansanshi:

expenses of $1 million(Q2: $2m Ql v$1m) The'

Durmg the Q3 2004, approxnnately 257 00‘0 tonnes (Q

be mined in the fourth quarter. The stgmﬁcant mcrease
has come about due to the larger mining ﬂeet that 1s now 9 )

:0 million in mlmng costs for the thlrd quarter. The focus at
] mme to effectlvely provide a greater floor from which ore can
the mmmg operatlons during the third quarter from the start of the year
tlng at Lonshi. =~

vement m deprec1at|on expense 1s due to the 18% mcrease in productlon at

In September 2004, pre-stripping commenced at Kansanshl w1th approx1malely 934,000 tonnes of waste being mined. As at
September 30, 2004, the costs associated with this pre- strlppmg ‘had been deferred and amounted to $1 million. By the end
of the quarter the mining fleet at Kansanshi included ten hatl trucks four excavators, four dozers, two graders, two loaders
and two water bowsers. It is anticipated that another eighteen haul trucks and three excavators will be added to the mining
fleet before the end of the year.




Processing
Bwana:

During the Q3 2004, copper production increased to 11,330 tonnes (Q2: 9,585t; Q1: 9,689t). The 18% increase over Q2 was due
to the installation of two new CCDs which has helped improved recoveries. In addition, the electrical current flow through the
new tankhouse at Bwana has been increased which has enabled more copper to be plated.

Cash costs (C1) were $0.45 per pound (Q2: $0.48 Ib; Q1: $0.39 lb) and total costs (C3) were $0.68 per pound (Q2: $0.67 Ib; Q1:
$0.53 1b) of copper. The 1mprovernent in cash costs from the second quarter can be explained by an improved acid credit of
$0.01 per pound and nonrecurring accruals for site bonuses o ¢t:pound that related to the second quarter. The increase in
costs from the first quarter to the second quarter was due ower acid credit $0.03 per pound, the aforementioned accruals of
$0.02 per pound, and increased ore costs. T

Acid production increased to
Bwana Mkubwa - quarterly copper production and cash costs 35,920 tonnes (Q2: 34,265t
Q1: 34,344t) of which 16,884
tonnes (Q2: 19,149, Ql:
: of surplus acid
roduction was sold.  The
mcrease in acid production in
“the third quarter reflects the
" maintenance  shutdown of
Bwana’s larger acid plant in the
..se;cond quarter.

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

Production (tonnes)
Cash costs $/Ib of copper

2,000

: flow from operating acti
“was $10 million (Q2 $10m
Q402 Q103 Q2003 Q303 Q403 Q104 Q204 Q304 Q1: $5m) 6r $0.17 per share

Production{t) ~ —s— C! Costs D (Q2:80. 16 Ql:r. _$0.09).
Although net income-was up 33

: iillion” over the previous
quarter, cash ﬂow from operatlons was adversely 1mpacted by movements in workmg cap1tal of $2 million for the quarter.

The cash inflow from ﬁnancmg activities was' $77 million’ (Q2 $19m; Ql '$59m) The inflow from financing activities
principally came from the net proceéeds from long- -term debt of £81 million. Reference: should be made to section 3 of this
MD&A for specific details of these: net proceeds R v

The cash outflow from mvestmgactmtles was' $69 m11110n (Q21 $52m Ql: $36m) and was pnnmpally due to the expenditure
associated with the Kansanshi project.

3. Year to Date Discussion

Earnings and Operations

Consolidated Revenue

Revenues increased to $84 million (2003: $41m; 2002: $40m) which compnsed copper revenues of $74 million (2003: $32m;

2002: $9m), acid revenues of $9 million (2003: $9m; 2002: $9m) and other revenue of $1 million (2003: $0m; 2002: $22m).
Revenues were up 105% on the comparative period due to improved copper prices and a 53% increase in copper production at
Bwana. Acid revenues have remained consistent with the comparative periods as slightly higher acid prices and acid production
has offset higher internal consumption due to the increase in copper production at Bwana, The increase in other revenue can be
attributed to interest income on cash balances.




Nine Month Revenues The realized copper price rose to $1.10 per pound (2003:

Table 2 $0.711b; 2002: $0.651b). The LME copper price remained

2004 2003 2002 strong for the first nine months of 2004 with LME copper

Revenues ($ millions) inventories falling and demand remaining strong from China.
igif er $7g $3§ 53 The average LME price for the first nine months of 2004 was

$1.24 per pound (2003: $0.77Ib; 2002: $0.711b). The
difference between the LME price and the realized price was
due to realization charges and hedging activities. During the
.|.. nine months ended, September 30, 2004, the company
delivered into 9,000 tonnes of copper forward sales contracts
at an average realized price of $0.87 per pound.

Other 1 0 22
Total Revenue $84 $41 $40

Sales Statistics (tonnes)
Copper Sales 30,479 20,258
Acid Sales 56,796 59,539

Consohdated Cost of Sales and Production Statistics

Realized Price
Copper (3 per pound) $1.10

. Cost of sales for the nine months ended September 30, 2004,

»Were $39 rnllhon (2003 $28m: 2002: $36m). The 39%

sales of $24.1 million as a result of having ;

Nine Month Cost of S:

;- for the nine months ended
4 -were $18 million (2003: $9m

2002» 7m Other expenses comprised depletion
and amoitisation.of $8 million (2003: $5m; 2002:
$4m), genera] and-administration costs of $4 million
.(2003 $2m 2002: $2m) and interest and financing
o expenses “of $2 million. (2003:. $1m; 2002: $2m).
| The:movément in deprecratlon expense is due to the

Costs R
Cost of Sales ($ million)

C1 Costs ($ per poun_d)
C3 Costs (3 per po

Production Statlstrcs (tonnes)

Copper Producnon e § S 019,95 R 1 incri »sed productron at Bwana which uses the units
Acid Production | ©.0 ¥ 104520 102,835 96,980 | of production method of depreciation. General and
Ore Treated ok " 7724,000 525000 1,034,000 | administrative © expenses. ‘have increased
;Orc Grade Treated o S4T78% 4.58% 0.9% drspropomonately dué to the change in accounting
'8;: “Gl;zzg Mised g S 401 %22 271’%2/00 63 i%‘ﬂ? treatment that now. requires the expensing of stock
Waste mmed . " 6.036.000 3 .603 000 3183 008 options. It the first nine months of 2004, $1 million
BRI L T 4 T was charged to the income statement for the
e . ‘eXpensing of stock options.
Mining
Lonshi:

The on-going exploration program at Lonshr has mcreased the mir reserve to 225 000 tons of acid soluble copper as at April 1,
2004. In the light of this reserve inciease, and the prevarlmg,lmp rovement in copper: pnce anew mine plan was generated. The
new mine plan has a life-of-mine strlpplng ratro of 12:1 compa"ed fo the previous plan of 8 1.

For the nine months ended September 30 2004 ap o ately 407 OOO tonnes (2003: 273,000t; 2002: 633,000t) of ore grading
4.8% (2003: 4.8%; 2002: 5.6%) and approxunately8 102,000. tonnes (2003: 3,603,000t 2002: 3,183,000t) of waste were mined
in total. Due to the increased copper production at Bwana and the need to re-establish a strategic stockpile, the size of the mining
fleet at Lonshi has increased significantly to cope with, cased demand. The strip ratio (ratio of waste to ore) for the first
nine months was 22.2:1 (2003: 13.2:1; 2002: 5:1).  As atésult the Compény has deferred costs of approximately $2.6 million
since December 31,2003 (2003: $2m) associated with its mining program. For a full understanding of the implications of this
policy, reference should be made to the critical accounting: pollcres in both the 2003 Annual Report and Management Discussion
and Analysis. :

Kansanshi:

In September 2004, pre-stripping commenced at Kansanshi with approximately 934,000 tonnes of waste being removed. As
at September 30, 2004, the costs associated with this pre-stripping had been deferred and amounted to $1 million. By the
end of the quarter the mining fleet at Kansanshi included ten haul trucks, four excavators, four dozers, two graders, two
loaders and two water bowsers. It is anticipated that another eighteen haul trucks and three excavators will be added to the
mining fleet before the end of the year.

Processing



Bwana:

For the nine months ended September 30, 2004, copper production increased to 30,604 tonnes (2003: 19,955¢; 2002: 6,2834).
The 53% increase in production has resulted from a steady state of production being reached as well as Bwana realizing the
benefits of the new ore-delivery system and other processing initiatives including two new CCDs which have improved
recoveries. In addition, the electrical current flow through the new tankhouse at Bwana has been increased which has enabled
more copper to be plated. For the first nine months of 2003, Bwana was still coming to terms with processing Lonshi ore in the
wet and was working towards maximizing the processing capacity from the expansion that occurred at the end of 2002, In
addition, the new ore-delivery system was only completed in the Q4 2003. The Bwana plant is on track to exceed the budgeted
target of 35,000 tonnes of copper cathode in 2004.

Cash costs (C1) for the nine months were $0.45 per pound (2'0’0\ $0,43/1b; 2002: $0.19/1b) and total costs (C3) were $0.64 per
pound (2003: $0.60/Ib; 2002: $0.37/1b). Cash costs (C1)-have riseni from 2003 to 2004 as a result of the increase in copper
production, the acid credrt per pound of copper produced has f: llet to $0 06 per pound from $0.11 per pound in the first nme

Acid production was 104,529 tonnes (200
surplus acid production was sold to exte'
predommantly explamed by the tlmmg of ;

.Net eamnings for the nine months increased to

$19 million (2003: $3m; 2002: $(3m)) or $0.32

p share (2003: $0.06; 2002: $(0.06)). Equity
investiient earnings for the nine month period

Efg E‘I;Elg]fons) ‘ $ (3) ! were $1 million (2003: $(0my); 2002: $0m).
Basic, eammgs per share L 5031 TS0, $(0 06) ‘1, The ,provement in‘equity investment earnings

czime as: @ ‘result of posmve eammgs from

Drluted eamings per. share

~ $0.06 $(0.06) . “Anyil’s: Dikulushi mine m the Deémocratic
Repubhc of Congo (DRC) on the back of nnproved production and stronger copper pnces ’

Cash Flow ‘ 'j B
Consolrdated Cash Flow SR
R .N"'e Nianth Cash FIOWS .7 | Nine Months ended September 30, 2004
Table 5 - , ey S =
: 200‘2;‘”} The cash inflow from operating activities

.,2004Hv”

Cash Flows from: ($ mrlhons) . :
Operating activities $28
Financing activities i $1505¥iﬁ.;

Investing activities $(154)4

- was 828 million (2003: $8m; 2002: $(Sm))
$(5) | or'$0.47 per share (2003: $0.16; 2002:

$9 | ©$(0.03)).+ The significant turnaround in
$(10) cash flow from operations is attributable to
the improvement in revenue resulting from

increased production and improved copper pnces Cash flow from operatmg activities was impacted adversely by movements in
operating working capital of $9 million for the ning month penod ‘Included within this movement was a $6 million increase in
accounts receivable and prepaids, which can be prmcrpally attnbuted to 1mproved copper revenues, and a decrease in accounts
payable and accrued liabilities of $2 million. .

The cash inflow from financing activities was $150 milli_von (2003: $25m; 2002: $9m). During the first nine months of 2004
approximately $176 million was raised through equity offerings and debt facilities. The following table provides detail of all
the financings that were undertaken in 2004 and the actual use of proceeds compared with their stated use of proceeds at the
time the financing was announced;



Financing 2004
Table 6
Use of Proceeds
Lender / Source Amount Proposed Actual
Equity:
3.75 million Common Shares @ CDN16.00 $45 million For exploration, and development and | As proposed
{(Feb 10, 2004) (gross proceeds) | general corporate purposes.
Debt: i
Standard Bank $6 milliori-- | :| Financing of Kansanshi Powerline As proposed
European Investment Bank (EIB)(Kansanshi) €34 mrllron f_ﬁ & -|"Finance construction at Kansanshi As proposed
(Fully drawn as at Sept 29, 2004) b A
Standard Bank Group and West LB facility , $120 mllhon ‘Finance construction at Kansanshi As proposed
(366 million drawn as at Sept 30, 2004) Ll I
Banque Belgolaise and Export Developmi?m $3O mrlhon : *FQM Zambia Mining Fleet As proposed
Bank of Canada ‘ U T
($16 million drawn as at Sept 30, 2004)
Glencore International AG Undrawn

months amounted to" $67- 'lhon on the Standard Ba roup and WestLB fac111 634 million, Euro (%41 million) on the
Kansanshi EIB facrhty, andzv$vl6 tiiillion on the FQM (Zambia) Banque Belgolarse facrllty All the aforementroned loans have
been drawn down to fund the development of the Kansarishi project. Iiaddition, the Company Has drawn: down $9 million on the
Bwana Standard Chartered facility f for general workmg capnal purposes; whreh has resulted in the facility now being fully drawn
down to'its $3O mrllron hm1t - . ,

The Company f a5 also repard $5 mr]lron on the Banque Belgolaise facility, $6 mrllron on the Bwana Standard Chartered facility,
and $3° million on the Bwana: EIB facrhty durmg the nine month period and has made payments for deferred ﬁnance fees in'the
amount of $5 mrllron , : -

During the thrrd quarter the Company extended its Banque Belgolaise facrhty for the Comisa Mrmng ﬂeet to $10 mrlhon to
provide addrtrona] ﬁnancmg for the larger mmmg ﬂeet at Comrsa o

The cash outﬂow from mvestmg actrvrtres was $154 mrlhon (2003 $22m; 2002 $10m) Durlng the ﬁrst nine months of 2004
the Company contmued its capital mvestment m the Kansanshr prOJect :

4. Discussion of F mancral Posrtlon and quurdlty SR
Fmanmal Position
) Table 7. e :
T 2004 . 2003 72002 | At:September 30, 2004, the Company
Assets ($ millions) . Sept30 . Dec31 Dec31 | had cash and cash equivalents of $50
Cash and cash equivalents $50 : $26 . S8 million (Dec 2003: $2.6m; Dec 2002:
Total current assets .99 48 "53| $8m). The increase in cash can be
Total assets 385 .. 1'62‘ 99 | principally attributed to positive cash
Liabilities ($ millions) i flow from operating activities ($28m).
Total current liabilities $47 $34 N $18 | Restricted Cash
Net long-term debt 155 32 20
Total liabilities 238 8 43
, . . As at September 30, 2004, the Company
Shareholders’ Equity (§ millions) 145 82 32 | has $6 million in cash that is being held
. . s as security for margin calls for the out-
Working capital ($ millions) §52 $14 $5 of-the-money copper forwards at Bwana
d i inki funds for debt
Weighted Average # Shares (000°s) 59,861 50,668 43,363 f:paynllr;m;‘ The Copp[;rsfor\ﬁ;rds .
Outstanding # of Shares (000°s) 60,771 56,396 43,507 '

being settled progressively each month
allowing for these funds to be repaid to the Company.




Current assets

Total current assets were $99 million (Dec 2003: $48m; Dec 2002: $23m) the increase in current assets was due to increased cash
and cash equivalents, restricted cash and accounts receivables and prepaid expenses associated with the Kansanshi development.

Other assets and deferred charges

Total other assets and deferred charges were $11 million (Dec 2003: $3m; Dec 2002: $0m) which is principally comprised of
deferred financing fees $7 million (Dec 2003: $2m; Dec 2002: $0m ), deferred stripping asset of $2 million (Dec 2003: $(3m);
Dec 2002: $0m) and non-current ore in stockpiles $1 million (Dec 2003: $1m; Dec 2002: $0m). The increase in deferred
financing fees has principally arisen due to the debt financinga assaociated with the Kansanshi project. The deferred stripping assets
relates to mining costs associated with Lonshi and Kansansh o

Total assets

99m) The larée increase is as a result of an increase in current
d‘due'»p”ﬁncipa]lyfto the continuing construction and investment at

Total assets were $385 million (Dec 2003: $162
assets and also capital assets. The capltal as
Kansanshi. :

Current liabilities

first nine menths of 2004 can be

Current liabilities were $47 million'(Dec 2003: $34m; Dec 2002¢ $18m) The mer‘ease';fer :
urrent portion of long-term debt.

attributed to an increase in accounts payable assoc1ated 1th‘Kansansh1 and an mcrease ,'

Net long-term debt

Net long term debt was $155 rml]lon ()ec 2003; ':32m ;Dec 002 $20m The mcrease in net.long term 'is due to financing of
the Kansanshi- project: ::For a-more detailéd un stand ig of the i mcrease in tenn Joans reference should be made to the

discussion on the year'to date cash ﬂow fromfma mg activities mcluded in sectron 4.

Other Llabllmes

Other habllmes were $22 million (Dec 2003 $7m Dec 2002: $1m), which mclude provrslons for envrronmental and closures '$5
mllhon (Dec 2003: $5m; Dec 2002: $1m) provrslons for deferred stripping, $0 million (Dec 2003: $3m) and-net deferred
premrum obligations of §17 mllhon (Dec 2003:'$0m). During the third quarter 2004, the company updated its environinental
studies for its existing operatrons which result ecrease to its provision for environmental and closures by $2 million. In
addition, it also'provided for env1ronmental and site closures costs at Kansanshi of $1.5 million. The Kansanshi estimate of the
costs to rehabilitation up- September 30, 2004 and w111 ev1sed as Kansanshi is. commlssmned

The deferred stripping prov1sron has now reversed as the smppmg ratlo at Lonshi has how exceeded the mine life average and the
company has deferred costs associated with mining. Reference sh uld:be: made to othier assets. and.deferred charges. The
unrealized fair value on derivative instruments represent hzed marked-to- market :gains and losses on the derivative
instruments at September 30, 2004 “Reference should b ‘Financial Instruments note contained in section 5.

Total liabilities

Total liabilities were $238 million (Dec 2003 $78m; Dec 2002:$45m) which include future income taxes of $14 million (2003:
$5m; 2002: $4m). The provision for future i mcome taxesicontinues to increase as the Company generates positive earnings at
Bwana and utilizes accelerated capital al]owances for tax purposes fo minimize the amount of cash taxes payable.

Contractual Obligations

Payments Due by Perlod
. Table§
Total Less than_ -2 2-3 3-4 4-5 There
$ millions) 1vear ... years years years years after
Long Term Debt $ $175 $20 $34 $32 $26 $20 $43
Commitments $51 $43 $3 $5 - - -

Under the terms of the Kansanshi purchase agreement the Company is required to make a final payment to Cyprus Amax. This
amount will be calculated as $25 million less an amount equal to the average market value, for the thirty days prior to the project
achieving commercial production, of 1.4 million common shares of the Company. This amount has not been included in the
table above.
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Under the terms of the Guelb Moghrein development agreement announced on July 14, 2004, the Company has conditionally
agreed to make the following payments; $2 million upon satisfaction of certain conditions (first payment date); $3 million, 12
months after first payment date; and $5 million, 24 months after first payment or commercial production.

Undrawn Debt Facilities

As at September 30, 2004 the Company had undrawn debt facilities of $97 million (Dec 2003: $169m) that has principally been
designated for the capital requirements of the Kansanshi project. The Company will draw upon these facilities as required.

Working capital

As at September 30, 2004 the working capital of the Compan};':was $52 million (Dec 2003: $14m; Dec 2002: $5m). The
improvement in the working capital ratio comes prlmarlly from the posrtlve cash flow from operations and the equity financing
that was completed in February.

Shareholders’ Equity

As at September 30, 2004, the Company | had shareholders~, -equrty of $145 mllllon (Dec 2003: $82m; 2002: $52m). During the
first nine months the Company raised $43.2 million from the placement of 3.75, mllllon shares for CDN$16.00, the proceeds of
which were used to initially assist i fundlng of Kansansh' : ing as now meant that these funds are
now available again to the comp r»potentral acqursmon Orporate purposes.

As at September 30, 2004 th Company ‘had 60 7715128 commnion shares outstandm 12003: 56, 396,128; Dec 2002:
43,506,628). In addition’to: the outstandmg ‘common  shares, ‘the Company had 2, 317 500 options and 250,000 warrants
outstanding. The welghted average number of shares outstandmg for the nme months was 59 860,749-(Dec 2003: 50,668,307,
Dec 2002: 43,362,680): %~ .. , . , i = »

5. Other’M‘

Quanerly Se ented Dlscussron S Segmented Informatro

o Table 9. . - For the nine months endedrSeptember 30 2004, the combined
BCO vC.DA “Total | operation at Bwana and- Comrsa (BCO) had reveriues of $83

s milllons)

Revenite . ' o883 "‘$1_ $84 | million (2003: $40m;. 2002 $18m) CDA refers to Corporate
Cost of Sales - R 'r'»,';_’}-r.?-; 39 | Development and Admmrstratro (

Gross Profit S TV SIS S & : .

Other expenses | AL T 18 | Kansanshi Copper Prolectt Kansansh1 ) ,

Net Earnings : it 24 0 () 19 ] Asat September 30 2004 the Kansansha project is approxunately

96% complete Slte constructlon is approxrmately 92% ¢ omp lete.:$132 million of the: direct capital cost of the process plant has
been committed. All major: equrpment items and long‘lead 1tems have been purchased A]l srte constructlon contracts have been
awarded and site constructron is:in progress

The construction and procurement proce e’”gan in, 'L:September 2003 As of September 2004 pre-stripping had
commenced with 934,000 tonnes of w ing mine Mmmg of ore will commence i ‘fourth quarter of 2004. Itis
currently anticipated that processing of sulphide and oxide stream of ore should commence inithe fourth quarter. All costs and
revenues associated with startup of'Kansanshi will be deferred until commercial productlon isteached. Itis currently anticipated
that commercial production should bé reached i m early 2005.

For a complete understanding of the Kansanshr project reference should be made to the 2003 Annual Report and Management
Discussion and Analysis.

Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold Project

The Government of Mauritania has signed an agreement approving the involvement of First Quantum Minerals in the
development of the Guelb Moghrein copper-gold deposit.located near Akjoujt in Mauritania. This agreement is in the name of
Muaritania Copper Mines SPRL, a newly formed company, which is beneficially owned 80% by First Quantum Minerals and
20% by Guelb Moghrein Mines d’Akjoujt SA.

First Quantum Minerals has conditionally undertaken to develop Guelb Moghrein with production expected by the fourth quarter
of 2005. Production will be initially targeted at approximately 30,000 tonnes of copper and 50,000 ounces of gold per year in the
form of a copper-gold concentrate which will be trucked to the port of Noucakchott and exported to international smelters.

The Guelb Moghrein deposit is located 250 kilometres northeast of the nation’s capital, Nouakchott, near the town of Akjoujt,
and is accessible by paved highway. It consists of an open pit mineable, copper/gold deposit containing a measured and indicated
resource of 23.7 million tonnes grading 1.88% total copper and 1.41 grams of gold per tonne, as estimated by Kilborn-SNC
Lavalin Europe Limited, for a previous owner,
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This resource was estimated in accordance with the Australasian Code for Reporting of Identified Mineral Resources and Ore
Reserves, July 1998, and hence is believed to have been done to the industry standards then pertaining. The resource, which First
Quantum considers relevant, has not been verified by a Qualified Person for First Quantum as required by National Instrument
43-101. First Quantum is not treating the resource as a National Instrument 43-101 defined resource and therefore it should not
be relied upon. First Quantum intends to establish a new resource under National Instrument 43-101 guidelines in due course.

Deferred Exploration

As at September 30, 2004, the Company had deferred exploration costs of $4 million (Dec 2003: $2m; Dec 2002:31m), which
consisted of deferred costs in relation to Lufua $2 million {Dec2003: $1m), Lonshi $1 million (Dec 2003: $1m) and Zambian
exploration projects and Mauritania of $1 million (Dec 2003:$0m). Lufua is a copper-cobalt prospect located in the DRC. The
deferred exploration costs for Lonshi are costs associated with afurther potential extension of the copper resource at the Lonshi
mineral property in the DRC. Effective April 1, 2004, the Company transferred $1 million from deferred exploration to mineral
property to reflect the increase in reserves and the new mine pl. C

During the nine months ended September 2004;the Compan nsed $2 mitlion (2003; $0m; 2002: $0m) on other exploration
targets that were predominantly located with bia, E i ivities i

are generally limited due to the wet season

Investments -Carlisa

to 165,000 tonnes, 5, 000: tonnes higher than tb nmal budget from 134 000 tonnes _]ast year.” In addition, the article noted that
Mopani had produced 120,877 tonnes of cop tween January and September 7 Later in the same article, Tim Henderson
the CEQ of Mopani-noted that “the Mufulira smelter, which currently hasa. handlmg capaolty of 420,000 tonnes of copper
concentrate per year, Would eventually be expanded to handle 850,000 tonnés of copper concentrate.”

Investments Anvrl

The Company holds a 17 1% (2003 17 7%, 20()2 18 6%) interest in Anvil Mmmg Limited (Anvil), a public company quoted on
the Australian (ASX), Berlin,’and most recent]y, the Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX). The Company currently holds 36,996,171
shares (2003: 34,029,857; 2002¢ 31,148; 857} llsted in'the ASX andacquired 330,000 shares listed on the TSX during the Third
Quarter. The carrying value of thls investmiérit as at September_ 30 12004 was $5 million (2003: $3m; 2002: $3m). The market
value of this investment a5 at September 30, 2004 was appro unately $17 mlllxon (2003 $11m; 2002: $2m).

On June 2, 2004, Anvil completed al /anadlan initial publ offerin i‘he purpose of this offermg was to enhance Anvil’s ability
to access the larger North Amerlca ca i ortunities for the development and growth of Anvil.

On August 31,2004, Anvil announc ‘ ionths ended June 30 2004 The press release stated that net
earnings for the year increased to $6° m11]10n (2003 '1"” s\$l million) and eammgs per share increased to $0.31 per share (2003:
loss $0.04 per share). ‘

Further information on Anvil can be found'a't'w W a‘nvi‘l.oom;aut

Financial Instruments

As at September 30, 2004, the Company had entered into a numbeér of derivative instruments to minimize the risk exposure to
copper and gold prices, foreign currency, and interest rate movements. These instruments consist of forward and option
contracts, interest rate protection contracts, and foreign currency protect1on contracts.

For copper and gold forward and put option contracts, fair value was calculated using spot and forward prices and volatilities.
For interest rate protection contracts, fair value was determined using market interest rates. For foreign currency protection
contracts, fair value was determined using the exchange rate at quarter-end.

The put options offer downside protection while allowing the company to participate in any copper and gold price appreciation.
Forward contracts are based on a fixed copper and gold price and cap the price that will be received for sales in the future.
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Copper Financial Instruments

The Company has entered into forward contracts of 1,000 tonnes of its budgeted monthly copper production at Bwana from
October to December 2004 at $2,036 ($0.92 1b) per tonne. At September 30, 2004, the fair value of these copper forwards was
negative $3.1 million. These forward contracts are accounted for as sales contracts and therefore are not marked-to-market.

The Company has entered into copper put option contracts on 210,240 tonnes of its expected copper production at Kansanshi
beginning in year 2005 and ending in year 2007 ata price of $1,800 ($0.82 Ib). Upon entering inte these contracts, the Company
assumed a premium obligation of $21 million, which becomes due and payable between January 2005 and December 2007. The
net present value of this premium of $19 million has been recorded as a deferred premium obligation on the balance sheet, with
the current portion of this liability included within accrued llablhtles The fair value of the derivative instrument has been
included as a cost associated with the construction of Kansanshl

As at September 30, 2004, the increase in copper prlces has meant that the fair:value of these put option contracts has decreased
by $8.7 million. This decrease in fair value has been capitalised as commercial production at Kansanshi has not yet commenced.

Gold Financial Instruments SRR R A . *

The Company has entered into put optlon contracts on,139, 296 ounces at a forward prr '
production at Kansanshi beginning in year 2005 and endmg in year 2009. To cover the ¢
Company has also entered into- contingent. .gold forward contractsion 139,926 ounces of gold
of its gold production at Kansanshi beg 1 nd“endmg in year 2009 As rio prl
position, no obligation has "een recogmzed L

£ $350 per ounce for part of its gold
hese put option contracts that the
ith a strike price of $400 for part
nim is payable on this combined

As at September 30, 2004' the increase in gold prices-has meant that the comblned falr vaIuey of the’ put options and forwards
contracts has decreased by $7_ 2 mllhon ThlS decrease m‘falr value has been capltahsed as commerc1al productlon at Kansanshi
has not yet commenced ) ; , : : :

Other F. mancml Instruments

The Company has entered into cros: currency pnncrpal and interest rate swaps to hedge the Euro interestand prmcxpal payments
on: the Bwana and Kansansh1 EIB: famhty At September 30, 2004, the fair value of these mstruments was $992 000 and has been
accounted for in the balance sheet as unreahzed fair value of derivative instruments. -

The Company has entered into ar optlon swap ZAR to USD. At September 30, 2004 the falr value of thlS mstrument was
$125,000 and has been accounted forin the balance sheet as unrealized fair value of derwatwe mstruments

6. Thlrd Quarte ‘:':'Comparatlve Dlscusswn '

Third Quarter revenués were $31 mllhon (2003 $ 1 8m 2002: $6m) wh1ch mcluded copper revenues of $29 rmlhon (2003: $15m;
2002: $3m) and acid fevénues of $2 million: (2003 $3m; 2002: $4m) Copper revenues increased 93% due to improvements in
both the realized copper price: and a 28% increase in copper. production at Bwana. : The increase ‘in other revenue can be
principally attributed to recoupment of corporate costs’ from Kansansh1 and interest 1ncome on cash balances.
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Cost of sales were $14 million

Third Quarter Statistics (2003: $1lm; 2002: $5m), the

Table 10 increase in cost of sales was
- 2004 2003 2002 predominately driven by the increase
Revenues: ($§ millions) 3 months 3 months 3 months in the tonnes of copper sold
Copper $29 $15 $3 '
Acid 2 3 4 | Otherexpenses for the Third Quarter
Other - - (1) | were $6 million (2003: $3m; 2002:
Total Revenues $31 $18 $6 | $2m). Other expenses were
predominantly =~ comprised  of
Sales Statistics: (tonnes) depreciation of $3 million (2003:
Copper 11,233 9,963 $2m; 2002: $1m) and general and

Acid 20,763 | administration expenses of $1

million (2003: $1m; 2002: $1m).

Included in other expenses for the
third quarter was a $1 million
| recovery from a revision of the
| Company’s asset retirement

Net Earnings ($ millions)

Production Statistics (tonnes)
Copper Production

gcédhﬁ.md;"“c’“ i 3 4105 | bligation liability. During  the
Wr ‘ XII\)/IC. d guarter the company updated its
aste Mine P ronmental impact studies. As a
. e t of this update it was noted that

Costs of Production Bl '
-in- prior years the company had
gzzﬂ ggz:z Egg gg ig ““expensed- in ‘excess of the required

“asset retlrement obligation and

therefore reversed some of these costs thrs quarter whrehw sulted i in‘a recovery of $1. mllhon

The movement.in deprecratron expense is due: to the 'eased productlon at Bwana: which.uses the units of produchon method of
depreciation. Included in the general and adm1mstrat10n expense for the Thrrd Quaner was $0 2 mrlhon of stock optlon expense,
whrch is now requlred to be charged to’ the income statement.

Mining
Lonshi:

During the Third Quarter 2004 approx1mately 257 000 tonnes. (2003 260 O()Ot 2002 178, OOOt) of ore and approximately
5,147,000 tonnes (2003: 1,833,000, 2002:, 1,594, OOOt) of waste were mined from Lonsh1 " The: larger mining fleet at Lonshi

during 2004 has meant that more materral has been mined: than in: prevrous third: quarters R

Kansanshi:

In September 2004, pre- stnppmg commenced at Kansansh1 wrth approxunately 934 000 tonnes of waste being mined. As at
September 30, 2004, the costs assocrated wrth these ; pre- strlppmg had. been deferred and amounted to $1 million.

Processing

During the Third Quarter 2004, copper productron mcreased to 11,330 tonnes (2003: 8,862t; 2002: 1,945t). The 28% increase
over 2003 was due to a steady state of production bemg reached as Bwana realized the beneﬁts of the new ore delivery system
and other processing initiatives including increased elepmeal current through the tankhouse and two new CCDs .

Cash costs (C1) were $0.45 per pound (2003: $0.42 1b; 2002:$0.201b) and total costs (C3) were $0.68 per pound (2003: $0.471b;
2002: $0.47 1b) of copper. The increase in cash costs from 2003 can be principally attributed to a lower acid credit as more acid
is being consumed in the copper process.

Acid production increased to 35,920 tonnes (2003; 36,245t; 2002: 34,105t) of which 16,884 tonnes (2003: 19,149t; 2002:
20,763¢) of surplus acid production was sold. The decrease in the surplus acid production was due to the increase in internal
consumption as a result of the increased copper production.

Cash Flow
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During the Third Quarter 2004, the cash flow from operating activities was $10 million (2003: $8m; 2002: $(1m)) or $0.17 per
share (2003: $0.15; 2002: $(0.03)). The improvement in cash flow from operations is directly attributable to the improved net
eamnings for the quarter.

The cash inflow from financing activities was $77 million (2003: $18m; 2002: $11m). During the Third Quarter 2004, the
Company continued to make draw downs associated with development of the Kansanshi project which were not made in the
previous quarters,

The cash outflow from investing activities was $69 million (2003: $(12m); 2002: $7m) and was principally due to the
construction associated with the Kansanshi project.

7. Outlook

Based on copper production of 30,604 tonnes for the’ ﬁrst nine months of 2004 the Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW processmg facility is
now expected to produce approximately 40,000 tonnes of copper cathode in 2004. This represents a 14% increase over the
original 2004 forecast of 35,000 tonnes of copper: Durm . ?Oetober Bwana Mkubwa produced 3,828 tonnes of copper cathode.

At Kansanshi, construction is nearing practlcal oompletron Waste stnppmg and
330Kv ZESCO power line has been, energlzed and:.commissioning is; underw uring the remainder of 2004 and the first
quarter of 2005, activation of the mirll; ﬂotatron leach, filtration; solvent extraction; and. electrowmnmg facilities will take place
as well as build-up of i 1n-c1rcu1t INVentory. Commercral productlon is expected to begm in,es ‘ly 2005

“stockpiling have commenced. The new

preparing an mdependent repon takmg into account the ,xpanded sulphlde capacrty and the 1mpact upon annual production rates
and unit costs. Results of; the report will be piblished upon receipt. Inaddition, studies continué to consider bringing forward an
additional. sulphlde circuit expansron orlgmally scheduled in the DFS for years three and ﬂve w1th the a1m of further mcreasmg
copper output to approxnnately 130 000 ‘tonnes ‘finished copper per year. - : "

At the newly drscovered Lufua prOJect i the DRC, in-fill drilling to move the resource mto' he reserve category is underway
Metallurgical testmg and prehmmary fe351b111ty work are also in progress.-Updated resource/reserve statements as well as a
Project Engmeermg Report are expected to be pubhshed in the first quarter of.2005.

Engineering Report (PER) The results of th' PER will be publlshed 1n the fourth quarter of 2004 The PER will be used to
solicit selected engineering groups for demgn,",‘ construction proposals The contracts for the plant construction are expected to
be awarded early in 2005. Guleb Moghrein is expected to be financed through a comblnatlon of cash on hand, project debt and
end user/supplier finance. An:exploration drill program of approximately 5,000 metres, will'begin in-January 2005 on selected
high priorities targets within: the 8 000 square krlometer Guelb Moghrem exploratton teneme :

A substantial exploration program is underway for the DRC Pedlcle reglon where First Quantum controls approximately 11,000
square kilometers of prospective geology. Drilling will test several copper soil anomalies ificluding Lufua East, Ndongo, Ndongo
East and Lonshi South. Drilling has commenced in Zambra at the Mkushi prospect and will also take place in Joint Venture with
BHP Billiton at Mwinilunga and Luamata. :

In Chile, a generative exploration program utilizing satelhte unagery has yielded several potential targets. Follow up field work
on colour alteration anomalies is in progress.

8. Critical Accounting Policies

The following section outlines those changes in accounting policies that have been occurred since the filing of the Company’s
2003 Audit Financial Statements and the accompanying Management Discussion and Analysis. For a full understanding of the
critical accounting policies of the company reference should be made to the aforementioned financial statements.

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
(CICA), set out in Section 3870 “Stock-based Compensation and other stock-based payments”. Under the new standard on
stock-based compensation the Company is required to expense the fair value of the options granted to the Income Statement at
the date of issue. The previous policy only required disclosure of the fair value in the notes to the financial statements.



13

The fair value of the options is delermined using an option pricing model that takes into account, as of the grant date, the exercise
price, the expected life of the option, the current price of the underlying stock and its expected volatility, expected dividends on
the stock, and the risk-free interest rate over the expected life of the option. The resulting fair value of the options is amortized
over their vesting periods. Cash consideration received from employees when they exercise the options 1s credited to share
capital.

The adoption of this standard required retroactive adjustment to retained earnings without restatement. On Jan 1, 2004 the
company decreased retained earnings by $467,000 and increased contributed surplus and common shares by $391,000 and
$76,000 respectively.

Asset Retirement Obligations ,
Effective January 1, 2004, the Company adopted the recomt
Obligations”. Under the new standard the company records:tl
perrod in which it is mcurred The associated asset_r rr

¢ itions of the CICA set out in Section 3110 “Asset Retirement
fa;r value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the
nent costs are ‘Capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-

Hedging Relationships i .
On January 1, 2004, the Company has’ a

Company reviewed its exrstmg hedge acco '
which establishes new'c 1ter1a for hedge accountmg

nting Guldelme 13 “Hedgrng Relationships” (AcG 13), the
fcertain denvatlve'fmancral mstruments in accordance with AcG 13

Under the new. gurdelme the Company is requrred' cunient its’ hedgmg transactlons and explicitly demonstrate that the
hedges are sufficiently: effectlve in order to contin accrual accountmg for positions hedged with dertvatives. Derivative
financial instruments that do not quality for hedge: accountmg under AcG 13 are requrred to be marked-to-market with changes in
the fair value of the denvatlve mstru ents recogmzed as unrealized gams or 1osses in the’ statement of operations.

Diuiring 1ts Teview; the Company 1dent1ﬁed Cross- currency swaps and interest rate swaps whrch had prev10usly been desrgnated as
hédges of fluctuation in CUrrency rate movements, Although some of its other derivative ﬁnanmal instruments would quahfy for
hedge accounting, most would not qualify under the stringent guidelines of AcG 13, even though, in management’s opinion,
some of these contracts contmue tobe effech e ' mmgatmg the Company s exposure to interest rate and forelgn currency
fluctuations. : :

Having reviewed the current guldehnes relatmg to hedge accountmg,‘management is of the oplmon that in order to provide more
transparency and consrstency in the manner m whrch hedgmg tran 'ons are reported the Company will instead mark-to market
all of its derivative financial instrumients. . R .

The overall effect resulting ‘from apphcatlon of AcG 13 yasan fyycrease to the Company 'S net profit after taxes for the quarter
by $0.1 million. For further 1nf0rmat10n on the adoptlon of AcG 13 reference should be made to note 2 of the Quarterly
Financial Statements. ; 7

Estimates, Risks and Uncertainties

The preparation of financial statements in’ confornnty' with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affeot the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates:

The Company’s operations and results are subjected to 4 number of different risks at any given time. These factors, include but
are not limited to disclosure regarding mining and processing, mine development, copper prices, gold prices, estimation of
carrying values, government and environmental regulations, international operations, health, currency, inflation, key personnel,
share market and capital requirements risks. For a full understanding of these risks and others, reference should be made to the
Company’s ‘Annual Information Form’.

Forward Looking Statements

Certain information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis constitutes “forward - looking statements” within
the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements, including but not limited
to those with respect to the prices of gold, copper, cobalt and sulphuric acid, estimated future production, estimated costs of
future production, the Company’s hedging policy and permitting time lines, involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and



14

other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company to be materially different from
any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include,
among others, the actual prices of copper, gold, cobalt and sulphuric acid, the factual results of current exploration, development
and mining activities, changes in project parameters as plans continue to be evaluated, as well as those factors disclosed in the
Company’s documents filed from time to time with the Alberta, British Columbia, Ontario and Quebec Securities Commission
and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and the Altemative Investment Market operated by the London Stock

Exchange.

9. Selected Annual Information and Summary of Quarterly Results

Selected Annual Informat‘iqn,%‘ )
Table 11~

7 2003" 2002

azs

2004
(9 months)

Statement of Operations
($ millions)

Total Revenues "5-5\6‘1’" "

Net Earnings (Loss) 5

Net Earnings per Share e i
Basic 09, v‘,_$(o_09)
Diluted $0.09.

$(oga9)

Balance Sheet ($ mllllons)

Total Assets
S 27
- $52
: $16 $4)
Operatmg per shar e ' $O.47 $0.31

. .
amounts have been restaled 1 conform to new Canadzan GAAP requzrements

Usi6 T soo.

$(0.09)

2001
[ ths) (13 months)

3(0. 58)
$(o 58) :

1$157 E

845

57

30.18 -

2000"

391

5030
: ‘$:()127j,
$130
55

2000 to March 1,
- After -

$324. Company

Summary of Quarterly Results

The comparison between
financial years is
complicated by the change
in fiscal year end that
occurred in 2003, This
change means that the 2002
year is a 13 month period.

Comparison between years
is further complicated by

the results of Carlisa being

proportionately
consolidated from April 1,
2002.
-+ diluting its
nvestment in_Carlisa, the
now cost
accounts for its investment.
To fully understand  the

. impact of Carlisa, reference

$0:37

should be made to the 2002
augilted annual . financial

statements.

The following table sets out the ﬁnanmal performance financial posmon and operauon statlstlcs for the Company for the last
eight quarters. It should be noted that Q4 2002 is for 4 months due to the change in ﬁscal year end that occurred in 2002.
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Summary of Quarterly Results (unaudited)

Table 12
2004 2004 2004 2003 2003 2003 2003 2002
Statement of Operations and Deficit Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4
Total Revenues ($ millions) $31 $27 $26 $20 $18 $13 310 $12
Cost of Sales ($ millions) 14 13 12 13 11 9 8 11
Net Earnings (Loss) ($ millions) 8 4 7 2 3 - - ¢)]
Basic Earnings per share $0.13 £0.07 $0.11 $0.02 $0.06 $(0.00) $(0.00) $(0.02)
Diluted Earnings per share $0.13 $0.07 $0.11 $0.02 $0.06 $(0.00) $(0.00) $(0.02)
Production Statistics
Mining: S
Ore Mined 257,000 85,000/ 4 766,000+ 439,000 260,000 12,000 - 487,000
Copper Grade % 4.7 LSty 5.5 4.8 43 - 53
Waste Mined 5,147,000 4,000 1,036,000 '885,000 1,833,000 1,343,000 427,000 1,048,000
Processing: L TN T :
Ore Processed 278,000~ 237,000 209,000 . 233,000 181,000 111,000 161,000
Contained Copper (tonnes) 12,908 . .1038 10,904 7,794 5,053 7,033
Recovery % B8 o 89 86 86 80
Copper Produced (tonnes) 11,3300 ) 19,689 6,734 4,359 5,598
Acid Produced (tonnes) ©+735,920 34344 29,286 34,385 43,283
Surplus Acid (tonnes) 16,884 20,763 15,832 23,432 27,669
Financial Position ($ millions) - 0000 0 ,
Working Capital o .. P 81 $1 $5
L Total Assets ...~ $111 $97 $99

i $385
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FIRST QUANTUM MINERALS REPORTS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THREE MONTHS AND NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

(All figures expressed in US dollars)

First Quantum Minerals Ltd. (TSE Symbol “FM”, LSE Symbol “FQM”) is pleased to announce results for the three
month and nine month periods ended September 30, 2004. The complete financial statements are available for review at

www first-quantum.com.

Summary Table

2004 2003
Third Nine Third Nine

Quarter Months Quarter Months
Financial Data (‘000) (Jul-Sep) (Jan-Sep) (Jul-Sep) (Jan-Sep)
Cash flow, {before operating working capital movements) 12,939 36,535 5,830 9,879
Cash flow, (after operating working capital movements) 10,445 27,937 7,979 8,619
Net earnings (loss) 8,014 18,793 3,348 3,143
Weighted average shares outstanding (‘000) 60,667 59,861 54,707 48,872
Per Share Data
Cash flow, (before operating working capital movements) 0.21 0.61 0.11 0.20
Cash flow, (after operating working capital movements) 0.17 0.47 0.15 0.18
Net earnings (loss) 0.13 0.31 0.06 0.06
Operating Data
Finished Copper Production (tonnes) 11,330 30,604 8,862 19,955
Sulphuric Acid Sold (tonnes) 16,884 56,796 20,275 59,539
Total Cost (C3) Copper (US$/Ib) 0.68 0.64 0.47 0.60
Cash Cost {C1) Copper (US$/Ib) 0.45 0.45 0.42 0.43

Notable Events

- Record quarterly copper production of 11,330 tonnes from Bwana Mkubwa.

- Kansanshi copper—gold project 96% complete at quarter end. In November, the ZESCO power line was energized and

commissioning is underway.

- Final agreements executed to acquire the Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold Deposit in Mauritania.

Page 1
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Financial Results (see attached financial statements)

Third Quarter revenues were $31 million (Q2: $27m; Q1: $26m; Q3'03: $18m) which principally comprised copper revenues
of $29 million (Q2: $23m; Q1. $22m; Q3'03: $15m) and acid revenues of $2 million (Q2: $3m; Q1: $4m; Q3'03: $3m). The
improved copper revenues in the third quarter can be attributed to an 18% increase in copper sold, due to higher copper
production at Bwana, coupled with a 5% increase in the realized copper price.

Gross profit for the third quarter of 2004 was $17 million (Q2: $14m; Q1: $13m; Q3'03: $6m) reflecting the increased copper
revenues from Bwana and the higher copper prices received. The cash flow from operating activities, after changes in
working capital, was $10 million (Q2: $10m; Q1: $5m; Q3'03: $6m) or $0.17 per share (Q2: $0.16; Q1: $0.09; Q3'03: $0.16).
Cash flow from operations was adversely impacted by movements in working capital of $2 million for the quarter. The cash
flow from operating activities, before changes in non-cash working capital, was $13 million (Q2: $11m; Q1: $12m; Q3'03;
$6m) or $0.21 per share (Q2: $0.19; Q1: $0.21; Q3'03; $0.12). Net earnings for the third quarter were $8 million (Q2: $4m:
Q1: $7m; Q3'03: $3m) or $0.13 per share (Q2: $0.07; Q1: $0.11; Q3'03: $0.06).

The realized copper price rose to $1.16 per pound (Q2: $1.11/lb; Q1: $1.03/lb; Q3'03: $0.77/Ib). The average LME price for
the third quarter was $1.27 per pound (Q2: $1.23/Ib; Q1: $1.23/Ib; Q3'04: $0.80). The difference between the LME price and
the realized price was due to realization charges and hedging activities. During the three months ended, September 30,
2004, the company delivered into 3,000 tonnes of copper forward sales contracts at an average realized price of $0.88 per
pound.

For the first nine months of 2004, revenues increased to $84 million (2003: $41m; 2002: $39m) which comprised copper
revenues of $74 million (2003: $32m; 2002: $9m), acid revenues of $9 million (2003: $9m; 2002: $9m) and other revenue of
$1 million (2003: $0m; 2002: $22m). Revenues were up 105% on the comparative period due to improved copper prices
and a 53% increase in copper production at Bwana. Acid revenues have remained consistent with the comparative periods
as slightly higher acid prices and acid production has offset higher internal consumption due to the increase in copper
production at Bwana. The increase in other revenue can be attributed to interest income on cash balances.

Gross profit for the first nine months of 2004 was $44 million (2003: $12m; 2002: $3m) reflecting the increased copper
revenues from the Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW facility and the higher copper prices received. The cash flow from operating
activities, after changes in working capital, was $28 million (2003: $8m; 2002: $(5m))} or $0.47 per share (2003: $0.16; 2002;
$(0.10)). Cash flow from operating activities was impacted adversely by movements in operating working capital of $9
million for the nine month period. The cash inflow from operating activities, before changes in working capital, was $37
million (2003: $10m; 2002: ($1m)) or $0.61 per share (2003: $0.20; 2002: $(0.02)). Net earnings for the nine months
increased to $19 million (2003: $3m; 2002: $(3m)) or $0.31 per share (2003: $0.06; 2002: $(0.06)).

The realized copper price rose to $1.10 per pound (2003: $0.71/lb; 2002: $0.65/b). The LME copper price remained strong
for the first nine months of 2004 with LME copper inventories falling and demand remaining strong from China. The
average LME price for the first nine months of 2004 was $1.24 per pound (2003: $0.77/lb; 2002: $0.71/Ib). The difference
between the LME price and the realized price was due to realization charges and hedging activities. During the nine months
ended, September 30, 2004, the company delivered into 2,000 tonnes of copper forward sales contracts at an average
realized price of $0.87 per pound.

Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW Facility, Zambia (100%)

During the third quarter of 2004, Bwana Mkubwa produced 11,330 tonnes of copper (Q2: 9,585t; Q1: 9,684, Q3'C3: 8,862t )
and also produced 35,920 tonnes of sulphuric acid (Q2: 34,265t Q1: 34,344t; Q3'03: 36,245t) of which 16,884 tonnes of
sulphuric acid (Q2: 19,149t; Q1: 20,763t; Q3'03: $20,275¢t) were sold externally. Cost of sales, for the second quarter 2004
was $14 million (Q2: 13m; Q1: 12m; Q3'03: $11m) at the combined Bwana/ Lonshi operation.

For the third quarter, cash costs (C1) were $0.45 per pound (Q2: $0.48/ib; Q1: $0.39/lb; Q3'03: $0.42/Ib) and total costs
(C3) were 30.68 per pound (Q2: $0.67/Ib; Q1: $0.53/Ib; Q3'03: $0.47/1b) of copper.
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In comparison to the second quarter, the improvement in cash costs can be explained by an improved acid credit of $0.01
per pound and nonrecurring accruals for site bonuses of $0.02 per pound that related to the second quarter. The increase
in costs from the first quarter to the second quarter was due to a lower acid credit $0.03 per pound, the aforementioned
accruals of $0.02 per pound, and increased ore costs. The increase in acid production in the third quarter reflects the
maintenance shutdown of Bwana's larger acid plant in the second quarter.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2004, copper production increased to 30,604 tonnes (2003; 19,955t 2002;
6,283t). The 53% increase in production has resulted from a steady state of production being reached as well as Bwana
realizing the benefits of the new ore-delivery system and other processing initiatives including two new CCDs which have
improved recoveries. In addition, the electrical current flow through the new tankhouse at Bwana has been increased which
has enabled more copper to be plated.

Cash costs (C1) for the nine months were $0.45 per pound (2003: $0.43/lb; 2002: $0.19/Ib) and total costs (C3) were $0.64
per pound (2003: $0.60/ib; 2002; $0.37/ib). Cash costs (C1) have risen from 2003 to 2004 as a result of the increase in
copper production, the acid credit per pound of copper produced has fallen to $0.06 per pound from $0.11 per pound in the
first nine months of 2003. In addition, the cost of ore processed has increased approximately $0.04 per pound from 2003,
The decrease in acid credit and increase in ore costs has been partially offset by improved processing costs at Bwana.

Acid production was 104,529 tonnes (2003: 102,835t; 2002: 96,980t), of which 56,796 tonnes (2003: 59,53%t; 2002: 60,520t)
of surplus acid production was sold to external customers. The increase in acid production for the nine months can be
predominantly explained by the timing of planned maintenance programs. The increase in acid production has only been
partially reflected in the surplus acid sales as mare acid has been consumed internally due to higher copper production.

Lonshi Copper Mine, Democratic Republic of Congo (100%)

During the third quarter, approximately 257,000 tonnes (Q2: 85,000t; Q1: 66,000t; Q3'03: 260,000t) of ore grading 4.7%
(Q2: 5.2%; Q1: 4.3%; Q3'03: 4.8%) and approximately 5,147,000 tonnes (Q2: 2,854,000t; Q1: 1,036,000t;, Q3'03: 1,833,000)
of waste were mined from Lonshi. The strip ratio (ratio of waste to ore) for the quarter was approximately 16:1, which was
greater than the revised life to date mine strip ratio of 12:1. As a result of the greater than mine life strip ratio, the company
deferred approximately $1.0 million in mining costs for the third quarter. The focus at Lonshi this quarter was on push backs
in the south and east of the mine, to effectively provide a greater floor from which ore can be mined in the fourth quarter.
The significant increase in the mining operations during the third quarter from the start of the year has come about due to
the larger mining fleet that is now operating at Lonshi. '

For the nine months ended September 30, 2004, approximately 407,000 tonnes (2003: 273,000t; 2002: 633,000t) of ore
grading 4.8% (2003: 4.8%; 2002: 5.6%) and approximately 9,036,000 tonnes (2003: 3,603,000t; 2002: 3,183,000t) of waste
were mined in total. Due to the increased copper production at Bwana and the need to re-establish a strategic stockpile, the
size of the mining fleet at Lonshi has increased significantly to cope with this increased demand. The strip ratio for the first
nine months was 22.2:1 (2003: 13.2:1; 2002: 5:1). As a result the Company has deferred costs of approximately $2.6
million since December 31, 2003 (2003: $2m) associated with its mining program.

The on-going exploration program at Lonshi has increased the mine reserve to 225,000 tons of acid soluble copper as at
April 1, 2004, In the light of this reserve increase, and the prevailing improvement in copper price, a new mine plan was
generated. The new mine plan has a life-of-mine stripping ratio of 12:1 compared to the previous plan of 8:1.

Kansanshi Copper-Gold Deposit, Zambia {80%)

Debt facilities totaling $221 million are available for construction of Kansanshi. The Company will draw upon these facilities
as required and as at September 30, 2004 approximately $129 million has been drawn. As of September 30, 2004, the
project is approximately 96% complete with construction being 92% complete. In addition, in November the ZESCO power
line was energized and commissioning commenced.

The budgeted capital cost to complete Kansanshi has increased from the revised estimate (April, 2004) of $180 million to
approximately $200 million. The origina! GRD Minproc Definitive Feasibility Study (DFS) estimate was $163 million.
Approved major variations include expansion of the sulphide circuit within the miil, funding required under the ZESCO power
supply agreement, additional earth moving equipment and capital adjustments to reflect foreign exchange rate changes
since December, 2002.

Page 3
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The original DFS for Kansanshi envisioned the treatment of 4 million tonnes of oxide ore and 2 million tonnes of sulphide ore
upon commissioning. Improvements carried out to the sulphide milling circuit during construction will double name plate
throughput to approximately 4 million tonnes per year of suiphide ore. This will result in copper concentrate production
outperforming the DFS forecasts in the early years of operation. GRD Minproc of Australia is currently preparing an
independent report taking into account the expanded sulphide capacity and the impact upon annual production rates and
unit costs. Results of the report will be published upon receipt. In addition, studies continue to consider bringing forward an
additional sulphide circuit expansion, originally scheduled in the DFS for years three and five, with the aim of further
increasing copper output to approximately 130,000 tonnes finished copper per year.

Lufua Copper Deposit, Democratic Republic of Conq6 {100%)

In May, First Quantum announced the results of an independent copper-cobalt resource estimate completed at its wholly
owned Lufua Project located in Haut Katanga Province, Democratic Republic of Congo. The 43-101 compliant resource, at
a 0.5% cutoff, is 87.6 million tonnes grading 1.17% copper or one million tonnes of contained copper. In addition, drilling
has outlined a discrete, high grade cobalt resource of 5.6 million tonnes grading 0.169% cobalt that occurs within the larger
copper resource.

Mineralization at Lufua is hosted predominantly within altered and veined Katangan metapelites, interpreted to be contained
within a shallow south eastwardly plunging, north eastward dipping, overturned anticline, with the thickest mineralization
developed in the nose region of this fold. Oxidation extends to variable depths across the deposit, and is strongly influenced
by post mineral faulting. Higher grade cobalt mineralization is preferentially developed on the upper limb of the anticline. The
deposit is open along strike to the northwest, and the upper limb is open down dip to the northeast.

Lufua is located near the town of Sakania in the DRC, within 2 km of the Zambian border, and the paved highway that
parailels it, roughly equidistant between the city of Ndola (35 kilometres) to the southeast and the Mopani Copper Mines
smelter at Mufulira (30 kilometres) to the northwest. It is also approximately 45 kilometres from First Quantum’s Bwana
Mkubwa SX/EW facility. The main railway from the Copperbelt in Zambia to Lubumbashi in the DRC passes within 5
kilometres of the property. '

Guelb Moghrein Copper-Gold Deposit, Mauritania (80%)

During the second quarter, First Quantum announced the purchase an 80% interest in the Guelb Moghrein copper - gold
project in Mauritania. As at November 1, 2004, all agreements applying to the acquisition have been finalized.

The Guelb Moghrein copper-gold deposit is located 250 kilometres northeast of the nation’s capital, Nouakchott, near the
town of Akjoujt, and is accessible by paved highway. It consists of an open pit mineable, copper/gold deposit containing a
measured and indicated resource of 23.7 million tonnes grading 1.88% total copper and 1.41 gram per tonne gold, as
estimated by Kilborn-SNC Lavalin Europe Limited, for a previous owner.

This resource was estimated in accordance with the Australasian Code for Reporting of Identified Mineral Resources and
Ore Reserves, July 1998, and hence is believed to have been done to the industry standards then pertaining. The resource,
which First Quantum considers relevant, has not been verified by a Qualified Person for First Quantum as required by
National Instrument 43-101. First Quantum is not treating the resource as a National Instrument 43-101 defined resource
and therefore it should not be relied upon. First Quantum intends to establish a new resource under National instrument 43-
101 guidelines in due course

First Quantum intends to develop Guelb Moghrein with production expected by the fourth quarter of 2005. Production wiil be
initially targeted at approximately 30,000 tonnes of copper and 50,000 ounces of gold per year in the form of a copper-gold
concentrate which will be trucked to the port of Nouakchott and exported to International smelters.

Investments -Carlisa

The Company holds an 18.8% interest in Carlisa Investment Corporation (Carlisa), which holds a 90% interest in Mopani
Copper Mines Plc (Mopani). Mopani is a privately held company registered in Zambia. The carrying value of this
investment as at September 30, 2004 is $9.5 million (Dec 2003: $9.5m; Dec 2002: $9.5m). There were no movements in
this investment during the first nine months of 2004.

As the majority owner of Mopani is a private company, only limited public information is available for dissemination.
Notwithstanding, in a recent article, Mopani Chief Executive Officer Tim Henderson told Reuters copper production for 2004
was expected to increase 23 percent to 165,000 tonnes, 5,000 tonnes higher than the initial budget, from 134,000 tonnes
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last year. In addition Mr. Henderson said an expansion program at Mopani will boost finished copper output to 190,000
tonnes by 2005. Henderson said the Mufulira smelter, which currently has a handling capacity of 420,000 tonnes of copper
concentrate per vear, would eventually be expanded to handle 850,000 tonnes of copper concentrate.

Investments -Anvil

The Company holds a 17.1% (2003: 17.0%,; 2002: 18.6%) interest in Anvil Mining Limited (Anvil}), a public company quoted
on the Australian (ASX), Berlin, and most recently, the Toronto Stock Exchange (TSX). The Company currently holds
36,996,171 shares (2003: 34,029,857; 2002: 31,148,857) listed on the ASX and acquired 330,000 shares listed on the TSX
during the second quarter. The carrying value of this investment as at September 30, 2004 was $5 million (2003: $3m;
2002: $3m). The market value of this investment as at September 30, 2004 was approximately $17 million (2003: $11m;
2002: $2m).

On June 2, 2004, Anvil completed a Canadian initial public offering. The purpose of this offering was to enhance Anvil's
ability to access the larger North American capital markets and enhance opportunities for the development and growth of
Anvil. Further information on Anvil can be found at www.anvil.com.au.

Outlook

Based on copper production of 30,604 tonnes for the first nine months of 2004, the Bwana Mkubwa SX/EW processing
facility is now expected to produce approximately 40,000 tonnes of copper cathode in 2004. This represents a 14% increase
over the original 2004 forecast of 35,000 tonnes of copper. During October, Bwana Mkubwa produced 3,828 tonnes of
copper cathode. During the fourth quarter Bwana will deliver into 3,000 tonnes of copper forward sales contracts at an
average realized price of $0.88 per pound thereafter all production is unhedged.

At Kansanshi, construction is nearing practical completion. Waste stripping and ore stockpiling have commenced. The new
330Kv ZESCO power line has been energized and commissioning is underway. During the remainder of 2004 and the first
quarter of 2005, activation of the mill, fiotation, leach, filtration, solvent extraction, and electrowinning facilities will take place
as well as build-up of in circuit inventory. Commissioning will be pricritized, with the staged introduction of water and ore
through the plant, commencing with the sulphide circuit, and followed by the oxide circuit. Commercial production is
expected to begin in March of 2005.

At the newly discovered Lufua project in the DRC, in-fill drilling to move the resource into the reserve category is underway.
Metallurgical testing and preliminary feasibility work are also in progress. Updated resource/reserve statements, as well as a
Project Engineering Report, are expected to be published in the first quarter of 2005.

At Guelb Moghrein, in Mauritania, MDM Processing, an Australian engineering company, is nearing completion of a Project
Engineering Report (PER). The results of the PER will be published in the fourth quarter of 2004. The PER will be used to
solicit selected engineering groups for design and construction proposals. The contracts for the plant construction are
expected to be awarded early in 2005. Guelb Moghrein is expected to be financed through a combination of cash on hand,
project debt and end user/supplier finance. An exploration drill program of approximately 5,000 metres will begin in January
2005 on selected high pricrities targets within the 8,000 square kilometer Guelb Moghrein exploration tenement.

A substantial exploration program is underway for the DRC Pedicle region where First Quantum controis approximately
11,000 square kilometers of prospective geology. Drilling will test several copper soil anomalies including Lufua East,
Ndongo, Ndongo East and Lonshi South. Drilling has commenced in Zambia at the Mkushi prospect and will also take place
in Joint Venture with BHP Billiton at Mwinilunga and Luamata.

In Chile, a generative exploration program utilizing satellite imagery has yielded several potential targets. Follow up field
work on colour alteration anomalies is in progress.
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The Toronto Stock Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adeguacy ar accuracy of this release.

Certain of the information contained in this news release constitute "forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking
statements, including but notlimited to those with respect to the prices of gold, copper and sulphuric acid, estimated future production, estimated costs of future production, the Company's hedging policy
and permilling time lines, involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors which may cause lhe actual results, performance or achievements of the Company 1o be materially different from
any fulure results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, among others, the actual prices of copper, gold and sulphuric acid, the
factual results of current exploration, development and mining activities, changes in project parameters as plans continue to be evatuated, as well as those factors disclosed in the Company's documents
filed from time to time with the Brilish Columbia Securities Commission and the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. The preceding discussion and analysis and financial review should be
read in conjunction with management's discussion of critical accounting policies, risk factors and comments regarding forward looking statements contained in the audited consolidated financial statements
for the period ended December 31, 2002. The following discussion and analysis of the Company's results of operalions should also be read in conjunction with the unaudited consclidated financial
statements and related notes.

OPERATION STATISTICS by QUARTER - 2004

Bwana Mkubwa SX/ EW Facility, Zambia

Copper & Acid Production

First Second Third Fourth Year
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter To Date

Ore Processed - (tonnes) 208,667 236,887 278,392 723,946
Copper Grade — (acid soluble %) 52 46 4.6 4.8
Contained Copper - (tonnes) 10,904 10,813 12,908 34,625
Recovery — (%) 89 89 88

Finished Copper Production (tonnes) 9,689 9,585 11,330 30,604
Total Cost (C3) Copper ($/ib) 0.53 0.67 0.68 0.64
Cash Cost (C1) Copper (3/1b) 0.39 0.48 0.45 0.45
Sulphuric Acid Produced (tonnes) 34,344 34,265 35,920 104,529
Sulphuric Acid Sold (tonnes) 20,763 19,149 16,884 56,796

Notes:
C1 — costs are cash operating costs, including mining, processing

product credits.

, site administration and refining; net of by N

C3 — costs are total production costs, including mining, processing, site administration and refining; depreciation and
amortization charges; royalties, related head office, interest costs and finance charges; net of by product credits.
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04-13

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As at September 30, 2004 and December 31, 2003
(expressed in thousands of US dollars)

{unaudited)
2004 2003
$ $
Assets (restated)
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 49,689 25,592
Restricted cash (note 9 and 14) 6,328 -
Accounts receivable and prepaid expenses 25,406 4,441
Inventory (note 5) 17,835 17,576
99,258 47,609
Investments (note 6) 14,372 12,632
Exploration properties 3,697 2,242
Property, plant and equipment (note 7) 256,266 96,603
Other assets and deferred charges (note 8) 11,450 3,049
385,043 162,135
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 27,594 17,737
Current portion of long-term debt (note 9) 19,830 16,326
47,424 34,063
Long-term debt (note 9) 155,407 32,374
Future income tax liability (note 10) 13,546 4,589
Other liabilities (note 11) 21,561 7,296
237,938 78,322
Minority interests 2,190 2,190
240,128 80,512
Shareholders’ Equity
Equity accounts (note 12) 158,209 113,102
Deficit (13,294) (31,479)
144,915 81,623
385,043 162,135

Commitments and contingencies (note 15)

Approved by the Board of Directors

Martin R. Rowley, Director Robert Watts, Director

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

For a copy of the notes visit our website at www first-quantum.com
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

Consolidated Statements of Earnings and Deficit

For three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003

(expressed in thousands of US dollars)
(unaudited)

Revenues

Owned Operations
Copper
Acid
Other

Costs and expenses

Cost of sales

Depletion and amortization

Exploration

Foreign exchange (gain) loss

General and administrative

Interest and financing fees on long-term debt

Gain on disposal of investment

Earnings before income taxes, non-controlling
interest and equity earnings

Tax expense (note 10)
Non-controlling interest

Equity earnings

Net earnings for the period

Deficit - Beginning of period (note 3)

Prior period restatement (stock-based
compensation) (note 3)

Deficit - End of period

Earnings per common share
Basic
Diluted

Weighted average number of shares outstanding

Three months ended

Nine months ended

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www .first-quantum.com
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September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003

$ 3 3 $
(restated) (restated)

28,624 14,658 74,104 31,900
2,576 3,004 8,673 8,640
(187) 167 849 217
31,013 17,829 83,626 40,757
14,076 11,335 39,245 28,294
2,639 2,242 8,017 4,817
1,116 205 2,082 389
(499) (289) 1,033 935
1,359 609 3,984 1,813
846 308 2,359 1,328

- (138) - (138)

19,537 14,272 56,720 37,438
11,476 3,557 26,906 3319
3,718 704 8,973 635
114 495 719 459
7,872 3,348 18,652 3,143
(21,166) (36,267) (31,479) (36,062)
- - (467) -
(13,294) (32,919) (13,294) (32,919)
$0.13 $0.06 $0.31 $0.06
$0.13 $0.06 $0.31 $0.06
60,667,644 54,706,646 59,860,749 48,872,358
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

04-13

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For three and nine months ended September 30, 2004 and 2003
(expressed in thousands of US dollars)
{unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net earnings for the period

Items not affecting cash
Depletion and amortization
Amortization of financing fees
Environmental and closure provisions
Equity earnings
Unrealized foreign exchange (gain) loss
Future income tax expense
Stock-based compensation expense
Gain on disposal of investment

Change in non-cash operating working capital

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable and
prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in inventory

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities

Cash flows from financing activities

Movement in restricted cash

Proceeds from long-term debt

Repayments of principal on long-term debt
Proceeds from issue of common shares and warrants
Payments for deferred finance fees

Cash flows from investing activities

Net payments to acquire capital assets and investments
Payments for deferred exploration and stripping costs
Proceeds on disposal of investment

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents - End of period

Three months ended

Nine months ended

September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2004 2003 2004 2003
$ $ $ $
(restated) (restated)
7,872 3,348 18,652 3,143
2,639 2,241 8,017 4817
162 11 248 83
90 273 607 545
(114) (495) (719) (459)
(1,631) (114) 90 1,253
3,705 704 8,957 635
216 - 683 -
- (138) - (138)
12,939 5,830 36,535 9,879
(3,258) 367 (6,091) (1,173)
(1,275) 1,191 (438) (280)
2,039 611 (2,069) 193
10,445 7,999 27,937 8,619
(2,379) - (6,246) -
90,172 1,618 131,544 22,209
(9,067) (4,844) (14,093) (18,962)
402 20,912 43,959 21,573
(2,569) (253) (4,778) (253)
76,559 17,433 150,386 24,567
{(66,484) (11,928) (146,918) (21,655)
(3,264) (100) (6,733) (1,163)
- 629 - 629
(69,748) (11,399) (153,651) (22,189)
999 - (574) -
17,256 14,033 24,672 10,997
31,434 5,144 25,592 8,180
49,689 19,177 49,689 19,177

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www first-quantum.com
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd.

04-13

Segmented Information

For three months ended September 30, 2004

(expressed in thousands of US dollars)

(unaudited)

For the three months ended September 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

External Revenues
Interest and other income

Total Revenue

Cost of Sales

Segment gross profit

Other Expenses

Depletion and amortization
Exploration

Foreign exchange loss (gain)
General and administrative
Interest and financing fees

Total Other Expenses

Segment profit (loss) before the
under noted items

Non-controlling interest
Equity earnings

Tax Expense

Segment profit (loss)
Capital asset additions
Total assets

Inter-company balances included in
total assets

Total consolidated assets

Definitions:

BCO - Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa

KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project

CAR — Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
CDA - Comporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ $ $ $ $
31,198 - - - 31,198
161 . ; (346) (185)
31,359 - - (346) 31,013
14,076 - . ; 14,076
17,283 - - (346) 16,937
2,164 - ; 475 2,639
780 ; - 336 1,116
324 - ; (823) (499)
. ; - 1,359 1,359
841 ; - 5 846
4,109 - - 1,352 5,461
13,174 - - (1,698) 11,476
; ; - 114 114
3,718 - - - 3,718
9,456 - - (1,584) 7,872
509 77,116 - 166 77,791
154,010 214,270 9,522 197,244 575,046
(48,807) (141,196) (190,003)
105,203 214,270 9,522 56,048 385,043

The notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www first-quantum.com
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First Quantum Minerals Ltd. 04-13

Segmented Information

For nine months ended June 30, 2004
{expressed in thousands of US dollars)
(unaudited)

For the nine months ended September 30, 2004, segmented information is presented as follows:

BCO KCP CAR CDA Total
$ $ $ $ $

External Revenues 82,777 - - - 82,777
Interest and other income 173 - - 676 849
Total Revenue 82,950 - - 676 83,626
Cost of Sales 39,245 - - - 39,245
Segment gross profit 43,705 - - 676 44,381
Other Expenses
Depletion and amortization 7,468 - - 549 8,017
Exploration 1,317 - - 765 2,082
Foreign exchange loss (gain) (353) - - 1,386 1,033
General and administrative - - - 3,984 3,984
Interest and financing fees 2,349 - - 10 2,359
Total Other Expenses 10,781 - - 6,694 17,475
Segment profit (loss) before the
under noted items 32,924 - - (6,018) 26,906
Non-controlling interest - - - - -
Equity eamnings - - - 719 719
Tax Expense 8,973 - - - 8,973
Segment profit (loss) 23,951 - - (5,300) 18,652
Capital asset additions 12,455 155,152 - 72 167,679
Total assets 154,010 214270 9,522 197244 575,046
Inter-company balances included in o . B T R S
total assets . (48,807) - - (141,196) (190,003)

5,04

Total consolidated assets 105,203 214270 9522 56,04

Definitions:
BCO ~ Combined operations of Bwana and Comisa CAR — Carlisa holds the interest in Mopani Copper Mines
KCP - Kansanshi Copper Project CDA - Corporate Development and Administration which includes Connemara

The notes are an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.
For a copy of the notes visit our website at www first-quantum.com
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